
AGENDA 
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

Great Falls Public Library – Cordingley Room (Library Basement) 
(Virtual access to meeting available upon request • 406-453-0349) 

Notice: Meeting will be recorded via Zoom 
4:30 P.M. 

I. AGENDA APPROVAL

MOTION… THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE AGENDA AS 

PRESENTED.

SECOND   PUBLIC COMMENT  BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE

II. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD IN JUNE (Pages 1-12)

MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES 

AS PRESENTED.

SECOND   PUBLIC COMMENT  BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD IN JULY (Pages 13-27)

MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES 

AS PRESENTED.

SECOND   PUBLIC COMMENT  BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE

V. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pages 28-37)
A. INCOME STATEMENT JULY 2220 (OPERATING BUDGET)
B. INCOME STATEMENT JULY 2221 (FOUNDATION/DONATION BUDGET)
C. CASH FLOW SHEET JULY
D. LIBRARY VENDOR SUMMARY FOR JULY
E. GFPL FOUNDATION VENDOR SUMMARY FOR JULY
F. JULY DONATION REPORT

MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCEPT/NOT ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS AS PRESENTED. 

SECOND  PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE 



VI. REPORTS (Pages 36-54) 
A. MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT (TECHNICAL SERVICES) 
B. DIRECTOR REPORT 
C. STATISTICAL REPORT 
D. PERSONNEL REPORT 
E. GFPL FOUNDATION REPORT 
F. CHAIR REPORT 
G. BOARD REPORTS 

      H.    CITY/LIBRARY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 
A. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Pages 55-68) 

 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SECTION OF THE POLICY MANUAL AS PRESENTED. 
 

        SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 
 
B. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: LIBRARY STANDARDS ROADMAP REVIEW – PUBLIC 

RELATIONS, PROGRAMMING & COLLECTION (Pages 69-73) 
 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE 
PERSONNEL & EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES POLICIES AS PRESENTED. 
 
SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 
 

C. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: QUARTERLY TRAINING 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  
A. FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS PROPOSAL (Pages 74-76)  

 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE 
FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS PROPOSAL AS PRESENTED. 
 
SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 
 

B. PROFESSIONAL ANNUAL REPORT (Pages 77-78) 
 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE 
CREATION OF A PROFESSIONAL, WRITTEN ANNUAL REPORT. 
 
SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 
 

C. SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETIN SCHEDULE (Pages 79-80) 
 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJUST THE SEPTEMBER 
BOARD MEETING DATE TO _________________. 
 
SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE 
 
 



IX. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 

X. ADJOURMENT 

MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING. 
 

SECOND   VOTE 





Great Falls Public Library 
Board of Trustees Board Meeting 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 
Great Falls Public Library – Cordingley Room (Basement of the Library) 

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request) 
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

4:30 p.m. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Noelle Johnson, Ms. 
Whitney Olson 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ms. Anne Bulger 

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Shannon Wilson – City of Great Falls Commissioner 

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ms. Rae Grulkowski – Cascade County Commissioner 

STAFF PRESENT: Ms. Sarah Cawley, Ms. Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler, Ms. Susie McIntyre, Mr. 
Lukas Meier, Ms. Sara Linder-Parkinson, Mr. John Roberts, Ms. Payten Zenahlik 

GUESTS PRESENT: John Beckman – Resident of Great Falls, Keith Duncan – Resident of Great 
Falls, Richard Irving – Resident of Great Falls, Brianne Laurin – GFPL Foundation Executive 
Director, Sandy Rice – GFPL Foundation Liaison, Melissa Smith – Resident of Great Falls, Bill 
Tacke – Resident of Great Falls, Sue Waren – Resident of Great Falls 

Ms. Olson called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm. 

I. AGENDA APPROVAL

Ms. Olson asked for an agenda approval. 

Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the 
agenda items as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for 
any board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing none, Ms. Olson called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously. 

II. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS

Mr. Lukas Meier and Mr. John Roberts introduced themselves and talked about their 
positions at the Library and how they came to be at the Library. After questions from 
the board, they left the meeting.  

P 1



 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Melissa Smith, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. She thanked the Library for 
the event in the Library Park that had author Jamie Ford. She also thanked the Library 
for their support of Juneteenth. 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated that the 
Juneteenth event was nice, but the Library continues to present a fictional account of 
what Juneteenth was about.  
 
He stated that he continues to be concerned with the Library financial reports, and the 
spending of money to rent the Mansfield Theater for an event no one showed up for. He 
is also concerned that the Library gave out a fictional amount that taxpayers were going 
to have to pay on the levy. The Library did not reduce the amount or apologize to the 
taxpayers. 
 
He continues to voice his concerns with plans to move kids into the basement.  
 
IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 
 
Ms. Crist provided Mr. Kueffler with an email with grammatical corrections. 
 
Ms. Johnson stated that on page two, a period was missing at the end of the first 
paragraph. 
 
Ms. Johnson made a motion that the Great Falls Board of Trustees accepts the minutes 
with the proofreading changes that were submitted. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. 
Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment. 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He voiced his concerns 
that the Library does not provide a written packet, or display the packet on the screen 
during the meeting.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any additional comments, upon hearing none she called 
for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
V. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Ms. Olson asked if anyone had questions regarding the Financial reports. 
 
Ms. McIntyre informed us that the packet contains two year-to-date reports. One is in 
the format that has previously been in the packets. The other is a report generated 
within the new city software. She asked that the board instruct her on what they would 
like to see going forward.   

P 2



 

Ms. DeForest had a question on page 7, line item 311220 and line items 421900 & 
423100. The percentages seem lower than expected. Ms. McIntyre stated that 311220 
taxes are collected on a different schedule, they should show up on the next board 
packet. For 421900 & 423100, the budget number listed was the original budget, not 
the revised budget we enacted during the cash flow issues. 
 
Ms. Johnson stated that using the report generated by the new software was preferred, 
especially if it saved on time having to rekey all the info into the old format. All board 
members agreed and instructed Ms. McIntyre to use the report from NewWorld. 
 
Ms. McIntyre wished to clarify the Mansfield Theater concern mentioned in Public 
Comment. She explained it was for the Gathering of Families event. It was a community 
event that the Library was asked to participate. The plan was to end the weeklong event 
at the Mansfield Theater. The library secured the location. The planning was challenging 
and not as many people participated as was desired. She added that Foundation funding 
was used.  
 
Ms. Crist added that there are many challenges of working in partnerships. It was 
appropriate for the library not to take lead on that event and remain just a partner.  
 
Ms. DeForest asked if we would have to pay for using the Mansfield Theater for 
Shakespeare in the Parks. Ms. McIntyre explained that the Mansfield is just a backup 
location. We do not need to put a payment down if no one else wants the venue that 
same evening. If they do, then we will need to put a deposit down. If no one else needs 
it that evening, and the Library doesn’t need to use it, we will not have that expense. 
 
Ms. Olson asked Ms. Laurin what the funds can be used for. Ms. Laurin stated that the 
funds are restricted to Adult Programming and Cultural Programming.  
 
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the 
financial reports as presented. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any 
board discussion or comment.  
 
Ms. Johnson asked if a Monthly Fund Balance could be provided at the bottom of the 
Income Statement. Ms. McIntyre stated that it would be easy to add going forward.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any more questions, upon hearing none she called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
VI. REPORTS 

 
Management Team Report 
 
Ms. Cawley gave her Community Engagement report.  

P 3



 

Ms. Olson stated she was impressed with all the activities Ms. Cawley has facilitated in 
the last nine months.  
 
Ms. Crist likes that Ms. Cawley is working on a plan to make better use of the Library 
volunteers. 
 
Director Report 
 
Ms. McIntyre presented her director’s report.  
 
Ms. Johnson indicated that the new website has been displaying 404 errors when 
searched from google. Ms. McIntyre stated that we are aware and we are working on 
the search engine optimization (SEO). 
 
Ms. Johnson asked where the Cushing Terrell invoices will show in the financial reports. 
Ms. McIntyre stated they would appear on the Vendor Summary report.  
 
Statistical Report 
 
No one had questions or comments concerning the Statistical Report.  
 
Personnel Report 
 
No one had questions or comments concerning the Personnel Report.  
 
GFPL Foundation Report 
 
Ms. Rice informed us that the Foundation has four new board members. Their terms 
begin on July 1st.  
 
Ms. Rice is continuing to hold a raffle during the Music in the Library Park events 
 
Chair Report 
 
Ms. Olson had nothing to report at this time.  
 
Board Reports 
 
Ms. Crist stated that the Juneteenth celebration continues to grow each year. 
 
Ms. Olson asked Ms. Crist if she has heard anything regarding the band shell removal. 
Ms. Crist stated that a neighbor informed her that incidents in the park have gotten a lot 
better.  
 

P 4



 

Ms. DeForest gave a recap of the Pathfinder meeting she attended. 
 
City/Library Management Agreement Committee Report 
 
Ms. Olson stated that the negotiation was still in process, and there was nothing new to 
report. 
 
Ms. Johnson asked if sub-committees could provide a written report. Ms. Olson stated 
that it could be done but some committees meet multiple times and may not have a full 
report ready.  Ms. McIntyre added that most committees will give a verbal update 
month to month, then provide a written report when they officially present to the 
board. Ms. Crist added for the long term record it should be written down.   

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: LIBRARY STANDARDS ROADMAP REVIEW – ACCESS TO 
LIBRARY SERVICES 
 
Ms. McIntyre presented. She recapped the information that was presented in the board 
packet.  
 
It was discussed that the board would like to finish up the roadmap review within the 
next two months.  
 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: CITY OF GREAT FALLS PERSONNEL POLICY 
MANUAL 
 
Ms. McIntyre presented. She recapped the information that was presented in the board 
packet.  
 
Ms. Johnson asked if a motion was needed since this is a city policy that we cannot 
change. Ms. Crist suggested we change to motion to say “acknowledging the receipt of”. 
It was decided that the minutes would reflect that it was reviewed and discussed and no 
motion was made. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
LIBRARY DIRECTOR ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 
Ms. Olson cited MCA 2-3-203 (3). She asked if Ms. McIntyre would like to waive her right 
to privacy. Ms. McIntyre stated that she would not.  
 
Ms. Johnson asked if there was a form for her performance review. Ms. Olson stated she 
would go over that when they enter the executive session. 

P 5



 

Ms. Olson moved that the board enter into an executive session. Ms. DeForest 
seconded. Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed 3-1 (voting yes: Ms. Olson, Ms. 
DeForest, Ms. Crist. Voting no: Ms. Johnson)  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION BEGAN AT 5:44 PM 
 
Present:  Whitney Olson, Jessica Crist, Samantha DeForest, Noelle Johnson, Shannon 
Wilson, Susie McIntyre 
 
Location:  Downstairs small meeting room, the group moved to Susie’s office when the 
group holding the 6pm reservation to the small meeting room arrived.  Executive 
session began at 5:45 pm. 
 
Ms. McIntyre gave an explanation of Mr. Irving’s comments about his arrival and special 
request for seating prior to tonight’s board meeting.  Discussion about his behavior was 
had by the group. 
 
The group engaged in a conversation regarding Ms. McIntyre’s performance.  Each of 
the three goals in the strategic plan were addressed individually. 
 
GOAL #1: CREATE A SAFE, ACCESSIBLE LIBRARY THAT WILL SERVE THE COMMUNITY 
FOR THE NEXT 50 YEARS 
 
Board comments:  Susie is a good communicator and handles the public well.  We love 
that Susie has a vision for the library and she’s out in the public leading.  She does so 
with grace.  She is able to both implement and interpret well.  Susie has also done well 
with preparing the budget. 
 
Susie’s comments:  Susie identified difficulty with the City in regard to the City’s 
expectations and the implementation of the levy.  She discussed the Library 
management team’s stress levels regarding all the change.  She reports that she was 
first focused on the “what” of the levy.  She now must focus on the “how.” 
 
The board and Susie had a discussion about Library employee’s new job duties.  The 
remodel project was also discussed.  The board noted that the work of the director is 
much more open than with previous directors.  The board also encouraged Susie to take 
on less now that the levy has passed. 
 
GOAL #2: DEVELOP ADEQUATE, SUSTAINABLE FUNDING FOR A THRIVING LIBRARY 
 
Board comments:  The board recognizes that the Library needs a leader to bring the 
ideas to the board.  It is important that the Assistant Director position is filled.  A 
discussion was had about the number of hours Susie was working prior to and during 

P 6



 

the levy (60 hours per week) and the amount of time now (50 hours per week).  Susie 
also gave up 100 hours of vacation prior to the levy. 
 
Susie’s comments:  Susie discussed balance between work and outside of work.  She 
discussed staff concerns.  She feels the library is here to serve the entire community.  
She discussed being attacked by members of the public and the recent situation with 
the swastika in the book drop. 
 
GOAL #3: DEVELOP LIBRARY SERVICES AND STAFFING TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE 
COMMUNITY 
 
Board comments:  The board commended Susie on the number of people that have 
been hired since the passing of the levy.  Many good hires have been made along with 
all the provisions to get them up and running.   
 
Susie’s comments:  Susie discussed issues with City HR. 
 
The board continued the discussion stating that they would like to see more press 
releases related to library services such as the notary, free room rentals, printing, etc.  It 
is important that the Library provides top notch service as it is integral in attracting 
businesses and new people to Great Falls. 
 
The board commended Susie on her Montana Library Director of the Year award.  The 
comment that this is the “shining star of the evaluation” was made.  Susie does a good 
job networking and collaborating with the other libraries in the state and the board is 
proud of her recognition. 
 
The board asked Susie what she needed from the board.  Susie said that she is currently 
getting what she needs.  She appreciates the board’s support and is learning that she 
does not need to be perfect in this role. 
 
Susie was excused from the meeting. 
 
The board discussed the format of the evaluation and it was agreed that a different 
process can be used next year if desired.  Shannon Wilson reported that she believes the 
cost of living increase to be somewhere around 3.5% for this year.  Greg Doyon is 
responsible for deciding the cost of living increase and the merit based increase for the 
Library Director.  Ms. Wilson has agreed to seek more information regarding the salary 
increases of the other City department heads. 
 
Discussion regarding Susie’s raise was had with the consensus that her performance 
merits both the cost of living increase and a merit based increase. 
 

P 7



 

The executive session was adjourned at 7:15 and all members returned to the Cordingly 
Room to finish the board meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED AT 7:19 PM 
 
Ms. Olson gave a brief overview of what was discussed during the executive session. She 
stated that is was an open conversation between the board members, the ex-officio and 
Ms. McIntyre. Ms. McIntyre’s review was based upon her accomplishments in regard to 
the Library’s strategic plan. 
 
For goal 1, create a safe, accessible library that will serve the community for the next 50 
years, Ms. Olson stated that Ms. McIntyre has the vision for this organization. She sees 
the big picture and knows how to take the library forward. She is leading with grace and 
has done well both with the vision and the budget.  
 
The remodel project was discussed. The board has offered assistance in whatever small 
groups that need to get together for the remodel project.   
 
Ms. Olson stated that Ms. McIntyre has taken on a lot, and that the board is pleased to 
see that there is staff, and that programming has shifted to other staff in the building.  
 
For goal 2, develop adequate, sustainable funding for a thriving library, Ms. Olson stated 
that the discussion revolved around the Mill Levy and its passing, and what needed to 
be done to meet the promises to the voters. Work-life balance was discussed and what 
the assistant director position will bring to the library. The library is a space that serves 
everyone in the community and the board needs to make sure they show Ms. McIntyre 
their support.  
 
Goal 3, develop library services and staffing to meet the needs of the community, Ms. 
Olson stated that a discussion was had on the staff that has been hired and what has 
been done. The board would like to see more effort put into making the community 
aware of the library services that are currently being offered. Examples include the 
notary service the library offers as well as copy service and being able to reserve 
meeting space without a fee. 
 
Ms. McIntyre’s recent Librarian of the Year award from the Montana Library Association 
was discussed. It is an award that peers weigh in on and Ms. McIntyre has good 
networking and collaboration with other library directors across the state.  
 
Ms. Olson added, that after Ms. McIntyre exited the room, the board discussed 
recommendations on pay increases. Ms. Olson stated that Ms. Wilson, in the executive 
session, explained the recent city manager pay increase, and that the cost of living 
increase is somewhere near the 3.5% range. Ms. Olson asked Ms. Wilson for 
confirmation on that amount, and feedback on what other department heads are 

P 8



 

receiving. Ms. Olson asked Ms. McIntyre if everyone receives their merit based increase 
at the same time. Ms. McIntyre stated that in the past, those increase are given a little 
late, but would be retro paid to July 1. Ms. McIntyre informed everyone that she has not 
yet had her review with the city manager. She went on to explain how she handles merit 
based pay for her non-union staff. Ms. Crist added the for the library director to turn 
down increases is not a good idea for many reasons. She added that keeping the salary 
low will make it difficult when the time comes to hire someone else. 
 
Ms. Olson stated that she has tasked Ms. Wilson with some questions to be answered 
before the next meeting. Ms. Olson stated until those answers arrive the board is not at 
a point where they can vote on a particular pay increase at this time.  
 
Ms. Olson asked the board and ex-officio for input.  
 
Ms. Wilson stated that she is thankful for a dedicated library director that sees the 
library through all the changes and for bringing the right people on board to expand the 
services and make the library so much better.  
 
Ms. Crist stated she had already had her say regarding turning down raises.  
 
Ms. Johnson had no comments to add.  
 
Ms. DeForest thanked Ms. McIntyre for all that she does, and is excited to see where the 
library is going. 
 
Ms. Olson asked for a motion to approve the performance review without the pay 
increase. A motion for the pay increase can be made at next months meeting.           
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the annual 
performance review of the Library Director. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. 
Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment. 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He is heartened that the 
Ex-Officio member participated in the review and he recommends that the board 
change their policy so the Ex-Officio can participate but not vote. He is also heartened to 
see that the board is asking more questions than they use to. He stated that it is his 
opinion that the answers the board receives for the director are seldom facts. He 
suggests that the board place Ms. McIntyre on a very specific plan of correction with 
specific goals and consequences.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if the board had anything to add.  
 
Ms. Johnson stated that she appreciated Ms. McIntyre’s feedback, comments and 
positive references to what staff is doing but she felt the conversation in the executive 

P 9



 

session was more of an evaluation of the strategic goals and not of an evaluation of the 
library director. Ms. Olson asked if Ms. Johnson would be voting against the motion. Ms. 
Johnson stated that she would be because she did not feel this was a performance 
review of the director, but a review of the strategic plan. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if Ms. Johnson had comments about Ms. McIntyre’s performance. Ms. 
Johnson reiterated that she appreciated Ms. McIntyre’s comments but still does not feel 
it was a performance review. 
 
Ms. Olson informed Ms. Johnson that this was her opportunity to review Ms. McIntyre’s 
performance. Ms. Johnson stated that she felt the opportunity to do so was during the 
executive session, but guidance was not provided.  
 
Ms. Olson asked Ms. Johnson to state in this meeting whether or not she was provided 
an opportunity to review Ms. McIntyre’s performance. Ms. Johnson stated that she 
believed that the executive session was reviewing strategic goals in a conversation with 
Ms. McIntyre.  
 
Ms. DeForest stated for the record that she asked Ms. Johnson, during the executive 
session, if she brought any comments or anything to talk about. This was an opportunity 
to talk about anything. Ms. Johnson stated that prior to the executive session she asked 
if there was a form for review. She included that a review should include something 
being sent out to the board or public ahead of time. She stated that the direction was 
lacking for what was being done. Ms. DeForest stated that Ms. Johnson did not need a 
form to ask questions. Ms. Johnson stated that the questions should have been 
developed by someone other than her. Ms. Johnson stated that she had reached out to 
Ms. Crist asking if there was a form, or a review that had already been done. Ms. Olson 
asked Ms. Johnson why she addressed a question to Ms. Crist and not the board chair. 
Ms. Crist replied that her and Ms. Johnson tend to have similar changes to the meeting 
minutes so she emailed her directly. Ms. Crist added that due to meeting laws, the 
board cannot send messages as a group so she sent her changes directly to Ms. Johnson. 
Ms. Johnson added that in a previous committee meeting, Ms. Crist offered to answer 
board questions as they came up. Ms. Olson stated that since the board president sets 
the agenda, any changes to the agenda need to go to her. If any board member feels 
there is something missing in the agenda, they need to discuss it with the people that 
set the agenda. Ms. Johnson added that she was not indicating that she wanted to 
change the agenda; she had questions and was confused about the process. Ms. Olson 
stated that in the future, Ms. Johnson should reach out before the meeting to address 
those questions. Ms. Johnson added that board meeting should be where transparency 
takes place. Ms. Olson encouraged Ms. Johnson to be transparent now, and inform the 
board what concerns she has about Ms. McIntyre’s performance that would prevent her 
from voting yes. Ms. Johnson stated that the reason she is voting to not approve is 
because she does not feel the board conducted a performance review of the Director 
which is what the motion is for. Ms. Olson questioned Ms. Johnson on her not wanting 

P 10



 

to give a review of Ms. McIntyre at this time. Ms. Johnson stated that she will not be 
giving any more comment as she feels she has already answered the question. 
 
Ms. Olson asked Ms. Wilson to comment on how Ms. McIntyre’s review process 
compared to the city managers review process. 
 
Ms. Wilson stated that this process mirrored the city managers process. She stated that 
they went around the room and pointed out areas that were strengths through the year 
as well as areas where there were problems. Each commissioner had an opportunity to 
interact with the city manager just like what was done in the executive session this 
evening. When the city manager left the room, the commissioners discussed the 
evaluation. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there was any more board discussion, upon hearing none she called 
for a vote. Motion passed 3-1 (voting yes: Ms. Olson, Ms. DeForest, Ms. Crist. Voting no: 
Ms. Johnson) 

 
IX. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
Ms. Johnson stated that every individual board member has the right to vote how they 
want. She stated that the pressure exhibited tonight with asking the same question over 
and over again was very inappropriate. Even voting no, the outcome is the same; 
Pressure for voting is inappropriate. Ms. Olson added that she was not pressuring what 
Ms. Johnson vote was, she stated that it is not always understood why she votes for and 
against some things. Ms. Olson added that if Ms. Johnson wants transparency she needs 
to be transparent to the board. The board would like to know how she feels about 
things instead of not addressing the situation. Ms. Johnson said she is glad this is being 
transparent. She stated that she specifically said she does not feel the board conducted 
a performance review of Ms. McIntyre. The change she proposes is that next year the 
board needs to come to this review with a better explanation of what they are going to 
do. Ms. Johnson said that she did ask a question, and followed up with what change she 
believes needs to happen. She added that she is not voting against Ms. McIntyre, she is 
voting against the way the review was handled.   
 
Ms. Olson thanked Ms. Johnson for going on the record with her thoughts.  
 
X. ADJOURMENT 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any other questions or comments, upon hearing none, 
she asked for a motion. 
 
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting. 
Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. Olson called for a vote.  
   

P 11



 

 Motion passed unanimously. 
  

Ms. Olson adjourned the meeting at 7:40 pm. 

P 12



 

 

Great Falls Public Library 
Board of Trustees Board Meeting 

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 
Great Falls Public Library – Cordingley Room (Basement of the Library)  

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request) 
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)  

4:30 p.m. 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Noelle 
Johnson, Ms. Whitney Olson 
 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  
 
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Rae Grulkowski – Cascade County Commissioner, 
Ms. Shannon Wilson – City of Great Falls Commissioner 
 
EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  
 
STAFF PRESENT: Ms. Treva Higgins, Ms. Amma Jones, Aaron Kueffler, Mr. Drew Larion, Ms. 
Susie McIntyre, Ms. Sara Linder-Parkinson 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: John Beckman – Resident of Great Falls, Shelly Fagenstrom – Resident of 
Cascade County, Rina Fontana Moore – Resident of Great Falls, Richard Irving – Resident of 
Great Falls, Sharon Patton-Griffin – Resident of Cascade County, Sandy Rice – GFPL Foundation 
Liaison, Jenn Rowell – The Electric (via zoom), David Saslav – Resident of Great Falls, Melissa 
Smith – Resident of Great Falls, Ken Toole – Resident of Cascade County 
   
Ms. Olson called the meeting to order at 4:31 pm.  
 

I. AGENDA APPROVAL 
 
Ms. Olson asked for an agenda approval.  
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the 
agenda items as presented. Ms. Bulger seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for any 
board discussion or public comment. 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He stated that he was 
unclear on the appointments in the agenda. He asked if the board is appointing officers 
or is the board making changes to the rules. If the board is making changes to the rules, 
it is too late to do so; hat should have been done before this meeting.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any more public or board comments. Upon hearing none, 
Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

P 13



 

 

II. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Mr. Drew Larion and Ms. Amma Jones introduced themselves and talked about their 
positions at the Library and how they came to be at the Library. After questions from 
the board, they left the meeting.   
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He addressed a recent 
domestic dispute in the Library Park. Since the event happen in the Library Park he 
called and talked to the safety specialist. He asks for a clear policy on whether or not 
that was the appropriate action. 
 
Mr. Irving voiced his concerns on last month’s review of the director. What was 
conducted was not a review. He also addressed a disagreement on the board regarding 
the review. His understanding is a voting member has the right to explain or not explain 
their vote and should not be forced to.  
 
Mr. Irving talked about openness. The director is very firm on openness and discloses 
more than most library directors and boards do. He feels the openness that occurs 
should be fully open and not hiding things.  
 
Mr. Irving voiced his concerns with children being placed in the basement after the 
remodel in order to allow more unhoused people to be on the first floor. 
 
Sharon Patton-Griffin, a resident of Cascade County, addressed the board. She voiced 
her concerns regarding the seven mills the city is considering removing from the library. 
She hopes that the library does what it needs to keep the seven mills. She stated that 
the seven mills is a drop in the bucket for what the city needed for the safety levy. 
Because the seven mills accounts for one-third of the library budget, it won’t solve the 
problem of the safety levy, but it will cause enormous problems for the library.  
 
John Beckman, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He mentioned he did not 
see a spot on the agenda for general comment. Ms. Olson informed him that this was 
the time for general comment.  
 
Mr. Beckman mentioned that he has been to a few of the board meetings and there are 
a few things the board needs to refresh on. He has observed that the board doesn’t 
respond to comments made by the public. He feels this could be seen as a lack of 
concern for the public comment. He cited Roberts Rules of Order, stating that the chair 
person is only allowed to moderate, and not allowed to speak to any issue. If the chair 
wishes to make a comment they must yield the chair to the vice-chair or other board 
member.  
 

P 14



 

 

Mr. Beckman added that if an issue is placed before the board, that doesn’t involve 
conflict in the members of the board, and it fails to get a second, it indicates that the 
entire board is not doing their job. The public is required to get good public response. 
When the board fails to do a second, it does not reflect well on the board. 
 
Mr. Beckman stated that this is a fiduciary board; it has control over the money. It need 
to recognize that whenever something is recommended from the library to be done, it 
needs to be seriously looked at. He agreed that the library needed more money, but it 
needs to be careful with what they are doing. If the library proceeds prudently it 
shouldn’t have any problems. He added that the citizens of the community spoke twice. 
Once to the library, and once to the safety levy. He cautioned the library to read and 
heed. 
 
ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 
 
Ms. Crist and Ms. Johnson provided Mr. Kueffler with written notes regarding  
grammatical corrections. 
 
Ms. Johnson stated that she understands that the meeting minutes should not be 
verbatim, and that there has been discussion on how the minutes have gotten more 
detailed. Ms. Johnson posed the question as to where the line is for details. She stated 
that several conversations between board members, after they returned from the 
executive session, were not included in the meeting minutes. She asked how those 
decisions regarding details were being made.  
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that we have gotten various feedback multiple times from the 
board regarding more or less detail in the minutes. She added that the board is welcome 
to make suggestions if they feel what was presented isn’t correct. Ms. McIntyre added 
that Mr. Kueffler has tried to find the middle ground between Robert’s Rules and the 
wish of the board. She stated that there was a lot of repetition at the end of the 
meeting and the board is welcome to make changes. 
 
Ms. Olson asked Ms. Johnson if she had changes to make.  
 
Ms. Johnson stated that so much was missing that she felt it was easier to bring it to our 
attention than record all the needed changes. She agrees that it does not need to be 
word for word, but the minutes are missing a lot of stuff that is important if this is the 
formal record of the meeting. Nothing is really recorded about the annual review 
process that occurred. If anyone from the public were to look back at last year’s, it 
would be very unclear what actually happened.  
 
Ms. Olson asked for input from Ms. Crist.  Ms. Crist stated that there isn’t an easy 
answer to where to draw the line. She thinks that one reason for there being less 
specificity in reporting the executive session is because it was an executive session 

P 15



 

 

related to personnel. Ms. Crist stated that she did not have an answer to the questions, 
but had the question as well. 
 
Ms. Johnson stated that continuity needs to be the same. She added that a lot of stuff 
was said that was brought out of executive session that wasn't private. The continuity 
just isn't there from everything said before, even from public comment when there's 
several different items listed under Mr. Irving's comments on page six. Several board 
members had valid things said that weren't just repetitive things and it was not 
recorded. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if any changes need to be made before a motion is made. 
 
Ms. McIntyre informed the board that they have the option of not approving the 
minutes and asking for them to be re-presented. The board has a lot of options, they 
can make specific suggestions, they can give vague suggestions and they can ask us to 
bring it back, or you can approve as is. 
 
Ms. Olson asked the board for input. 
 
Ms. DeForest stated that she hasn’t read what Ms. Johnson’s additions are. Ms. Johnson 
stated that she went back and re-watched the video when she realized more had 
happened. 
 
Ms. DeForest agreed the minutes were not a full comprehensive report. Ms. DeForest 
asked how the board could review the minutes before they are asked to approve them. 
Ms. DeForest agreed that the board should be able to see what Ms. Johnson wants 
entered into the minutes. Ms. McIntyre stated that one option would be for the board 
not to approve the June minutes. With feedback from the board, at the next meeting 
the board will have two sets of minutes to approve, the June and the July. Ms. McIntyre 
added that the board has three options.  The board can approve what's presented, 
approve with specific changes, or you can ask us to resubmit minutes next month. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if someone would like to make a motion. 
 
Ms. Johnson moved that the minutes from the June meeting be redone to more 
accurately reflect what happened during the meeting; then re-present them at the next 
meeting. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for public comment or 
board discussion. Ms. Bulger asked if she should recuse herself since she was not 
present. Ms. Olson said that should be fine.  
 
Ms. DeForest asked if Ms. Johnson would be submitting what needed to be added. Ms. 
Johnson said she would be willing to; the section in question is only about ten minutes 
long to re-watch. Since Mr. Kueffler has a certain verbiage that he uses, Ms. Johnson 

P 16



 

 

does not know what the preference would be. Mr. Kueffler stated that he is happy to re-
view and re-type the section in question.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any more public or board comments.  
 
Ms. McIntyre added that she understands that there were concerns and she would like 
to publicly say that Mr. Kueffler works really hard on the minutes and that she takes 
responsibility for any issues. She proofs the meeting notes before they are added to the 
board packet. Mr. Kueffler does his best. 
 
Ms. Johnson added that in her proofreading email she did offer kudos and thanked Mr. 
Kueffler for all the hard work.   
 
Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed by 4 (voting yes: Ms. Olson, Ms. DeForest, 
Ms. Crist, Ms. Johnson. Abstaining from vote: Ms. Bulger.) 
 
IV. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Ms. Olson asked if anyone had questions regarding the Financial reports. 
 
Ms. McIntyre informed us that the packet once again contains two Year to Date reports. 
The one direct from the software has the personnel contingency and all the weirdness 
for the actual budget numbers. Starting next month the software generated report will 
be given. 
 
Ms. Bulger asked if we were using the original software. Ms. McIntyre confirmed we 
were.  
 
Ms. DeForest had a question on page 21. She asked where the total showed up in the 
reports. Ms. McIntyre explained that the majority of donations do not show up in these 
reports because the majority of them go into the 2221. 2221 is the donations on the 
foundation side, which the board approves. We presented that budget to you. We don't 
normally do the monthly reports to you. We could change that if the board wants. 
It hasn't been past practice, but we do show you everything that comes in and 
everything that goes out. Ms. McIntyre stated that she does not know how helpful the 
budget report is because we don't really budget for memorials due to the fact that we 
have no idea how many people are going to give because people have died; and we 
don't know what the foundation is going to approve. Ms. McIntyre added that it is hard 
to present that to the board, but we do show all that is brought in and all the stuff that 
we pay. 
 
Ms. DeForest asked if the form goes through the foundation. Ms. McIntyre stated that 
past practice has not been to present those monthlies to you because it's so hard to 

P 17



 

 

budget for donations. Previous boards have not felt that was helpful. If the current 
board would find that helpful, we can run those reports too. 
 
Ms. DeForest asked a question regarding line 365100 on page 9. She asked what 
donations that included. Ms. McIntyre stated that it was typically from book sales. It can 
be confusing because we have donations in both the 2220 and 2221. 
 
Ms. Johnson commented on line item 37110, regular interest, on the income statement. 
She said it was super positive to see the YTD actual amount was at $28,911.01. 
 
Ms. Johnson asked a question regarding personnel expenses on page 12. From lines 
41110 to 41510 the expenses are all over 100%. She asked why they were over even 
though some positions haven’t been filled yet.  Ms. McIntyre explained that the monthly 
budget report on pages 9 and 10 are more accurate because when we created the 
budgets for FY 2024, we did not know if the levy was going to pass or not pass. We 
worked with fiscal, and submitted a levy fail budget and a levy pass budget. In the levy 
pass budget, we did not divide out for PERS and Medicare, etc. It was entered in as a 
line called personnel's contingency. 
 
Ms. Johnson thanked Ms. McIntyre for including the monthly fund balance on page 15 in 
the packet.  
 
Ms. McIntyre asked if the board would like this included monthly. She reminded 
everyone that it is just estimates.  
 
Ms. Olson commented that she doesn’t personally need to see all 12 months. She 
believes that seeing where we are at in any given month would be enough information.  
 
Ms. Bulger stated that when reconciled, this report tells us all we need to know. Ms. 
Johnson added that having it flow through the year would work; when July is reconciled 
it gets added, then when August is reconciled it gets added, etc. It gives the board the 
fund balance which is important to know. 
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that she feels it is important to do the estimates of the next months 
because we get revenue twice a year. This way you will see the fund balance going 
down over several months, then when the revenue come in in December the fund will 
go back up and will be fine by the end of the year. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if the consensus was to keep the form as it is. All members said yes.  
 
Ms. Johnson ask for clarification on items in the June vendor summary.  Ms. Johnson 
asked about the $964 for Civic Plus. Ms. McIntyre stated that Civic Plus was our old 
website contract and we had to buy out of our contract when we switched.  
 

P 18



 

 

Ms. Olson asked for a motion. 
 
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees accept the 
financial reports as presented. Ms. Bulger seconded the motion. Ms. Olson opened for 
any board discussion or comment.  
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He expressed his concerns 
regarding the financial reports. The fund balances and expenditures and city money and 
library money and foundation money are all commingled. If questions come up, the 
answers tend to be we took that from this fund instead of that fund. 
 
Mr. Irving strongly suggest to the board that they request the director to hire someone 
who is familiar with credit debit accounting that can generate a clear report on where 
the money came from and where it's going. 
 
Mr. Irving also expressed concerns with the library throwing away two dumpsters full of 
books. On the news reports it sometimes says that these books belong to the library and 
we're throwing them away because they're obsolete. Sometimes these books belong to 
the foundation and we're throwing them away because they don't want them anymore. 
That is not being open with your public at all. Because of this Mr. Irving again calls for an 
outside audit, not approved or paid for by the library, the foundation, or the city. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any more questions. 
 
Ms. Johnson asked if a report was run for 2221 would it look like the report on pages 11-
14. Ms. McIntyre said that it would look the same. 2221 is harder to predict the budget, 
be the report can be run and included in the packet. 
 
Ms. Johnson added that part of the job of the board is to look at all the financial pieces. 
If the report is easy to print, it could be included.  
 
Ms. Olson asked the board if they would like to see the 2221 income statement in the 
next board packet. All members said yes.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any more questions, upon hearing none she called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
V. REPORTS 

 
Management Team Report 
 
Ms. Linder-Parkinson gave the public services report.  
 

P 19



 

 

Ms. Bulger asked with all the packing and unpacking of all the crates if it was a well-oiled 
machine now. Ms. Linder-Parkinson said when the crates come in, you see a transition 
in how we're doing our work. She is fortunate to work with the folks that are on her 
team. If Mr. Kaiser goes to lunch at noon and crates come in, staff tries to get them 
processed before he gets back. Staff know how much he's doing with the crates and 
they enjoy being able to help him out. It's been a fun process to watch them all band 
together. 
 
Ms. Bulger added that it is an amazing service.  
 
Ms. Linder-Parkinson added that she manages an amazing group of people; they deal 
with a lot of patron interaction and handle it gracefully.  
 
Ms. Olson asked if Ms. Linder-Parkinson’s department was the one with the biggest 
increase in employees. Ms. Linder-Parkinson stated that she went from managing 10 to 
17 people.  
 
Ms. Olson stated that Mr. Irving had spoken earlier about concerns about the safety 
specialist. She asked if Ms. Linder-Parkinson would be comfortable addressing those 
concerns with him after the meeting, or at a later time. Ms. Linder-Parkinson absolutely, 
and that Mr. Irving and her can have a meeting.  
 
Ms. Crist added that she found it interesting how close the incoming and outgoing 
crates were.  Ms. Linder-Parkinson stated that a lot of times if we send 10 out we're 
getting 18 back in, or we might send 4 out and get 10 back. 
 
Ms. Wilson added that she is a part of the Meals on Wheels group that took out flyers 
last Wednesday, so it is so important for those folks to have something like this and she 
is really excited about all the services that the library is providing now.  She looks 
forward to it growing. 
 
Ms. DeForest asked how people choose books with the homebound service. Ms. Linder-
Parkinson explained that Mr. Kaiser sits down with the individual face to face and does 
an interview to see what books the person may like. Then they will decide if they want 
to use Libby or they'll decide if they want to get physical books. If the person wishes to 
have physical books, Mr. Kaiser will take a crate of books that may be of interest and 
lets the homebound person select what they would like.   
 
Ms. McIntyre added that Ms. Linder-Parkinson has stated several times that she's 
excited about the team that she has. That doesn’t just happen, it happens because they 
have a good leader that builds team. Ms. Linder-Parkinson has done a really good job of 
building a team that works together. Going from supervising 10 people to supervising 17 
people is really amazing and that this is one of the better decisions that I made in my 
first year of being library director. 

P 20



 

 

 
Director Report 
 
Before presenting her director’s report, Ms. McIntyre informed the board that another 
neo-nazi sticker was found in a book. We are unclear if it happened months ago or if it 
was new. We are keeping track of it and hope that it does not continue to happen.  
 
Ms. McIntyre proceeded to give her director’s report.  
 
Ms. Crist asked if the general public would have an opportunity to give input on the 
remodel design. Ms. McIntyre said that is planned, but they would like to have some 
ideas in place first so they can receive feedback. 
 
Ms. DeForest added that her and Ms. Laurin were in a meeting and brought up the issue 
of getting in front of the narrative. If we put the children on the third floor, or in the 
basement, we need to talk about what the reasons were for that decision so rumors 
don't start running or people hearing little bits of the information and not all of it. 
 
Ms. Crist had a comment about the annual report. She stated that she would be in favor 
of a professional written report. She is unsure what it would cost, or where the money 
would come from. We have tried it a few different ways and to do it this way might be 
the way to go.  
 
Ms. Johnson added that she had clicked on the links on page 92 of the board packet and 
the example from the Missoula public library seems like a good fit. It contained lots of 
precise data that wasn’t too long in pages. She also added that it would be more precise 
and better to share with the whole community.  
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that she will do more research and get some pricing information.  
 
Ms. Rice commented on the remodel design sessions. She attended a session and 
learned something she didn’t know. If both the Friends of the Library and the AAUW 
book sales go away due to using the space for something else, that is going to cost 
library about $20,000.  
 
Ms. Rice also added that she wishes people would stop referring to the lower floor as 
the basement. If the children's department is in the lower floor, it's not going to be in 
what we think of as a basement. It's going to be the lower floor. That's it. 
 
Ms. McIntyre added that the lower floor does have daylight windows.  
 
Ms. McIntyre also added that one of the things that has been discussed is sound and 
how we manage sound in the library. There has been movement in libraries over the 
past 20 years to make them more friendly with spaces where you can collaborate and 

P 21



 

 

spaces where children feel welcome to play. Parents who have autistic children don't 
feel like they can come to the library if their child is loud. There is evidence that one of 
the top five things that people come to the library for is a quiet space to study. For 
people who are living in crowded apartments or with big families it is a luxury to have a 
quiet space. It makes the most sense to have the quiet floor be either on the third floor 
and the loudest be in the basement or flip those. The children's space will definitely be 
the loudest space. We will have a lot more feedback from Cushing Terrell once they 
actually have a design. 
 
Ms. Johnson asked if Ms. McIntyre could define the difference between web page view 
and web sessions. Ms. McIntyre said her understanding is if she goes to a website, that 
is a session. If she goes to the website and clicks on nine pages, that's one session and 
nine page views. The views are always usually higher. 
 
Ms. Olson added that typically, if a webpage views are high, you have good engagement 
on your website. If a person is clicking multiple page views, they are more engaged with 
the website.  
 
Statistical Report 
 
Ms. Johnson asked why the volunteer hours last month were significantly lower. Mr. 
Kueffler stated that it was the transition time between the Friends of the Library book 
sale and the beginning of the AAUW beginning theirs. 
 
Ms. Bulger asked why the pages viewed on page 32 of June were so outrageously high 
and then everything kind of settled in. Ms. McIntyre explained there are two different 
statistical counting things happening because about a year ago, Google changed how 
their analytics worked. That is when it went from the June of 2023 to July of 2023. They 
changed how they counted stuff. Then after 11 months we changed our website and 
you can see it had another significant drop. One was Google and one was us getting a 
new website. 
 
Personnel Report 
 
No one had questions or comments concerning the Personnel Report.  
 
At this point Ms. Olson moved to Old Business. Ms. Johnson asked if there was any 
information from the City/Library management agreement committee. Ms. Olson 
apologized for being off and asked Ms. Rice for the foundation report.   
 
 
 
 
 

P 22



 

 

GFPL Foundation Report 
 
Ms. Rice informed us that the Foundation doesn’t have much activity during the 
summertime. The Foundation has had its quarterly meeting reported on last month. The 
next meeting is in September.  
 
The Foundation is starting an informational campaign that will probably begin in 
September. We have asked each board member to take one month and commit to two 
to three emails a month and maybe two or three posts to Facebook.  
 
Ms. McIntyre added that the August board report will include the library proposals for 
the foundation approved projects. They get presented to the board first, then in 
September they will be presented to the foundation. 
 
Chair Report 
 
Ms. Olson stated that her report will be the City/Library Management Agreement 
Committee report.  
 
Board Reports 
 
No board reports were given. 
 
City/Library Management Agreement Committee Report 
 
Ms. Olson stated that her and Ms. Bulger had the opportunity to meet with the city 
representation and our representation this morning. We are continuing to work through 
some very difficult and very complex issues. The agreement is lengthy and has a lot of 
items in it. We are still at the table and working towards something that will work for us 
mutually. Ms. Olson asked if Ms. Bulger agreed with that sentiment. Ms. Bulger agreed.  
 
Ms. Olson added that the committee will have a written report when they are ready to 
present where we're actually at. Currently there is nothing that either party has agreed 
to in terms of bringing to the full board. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: LIBRARY STANDARDS ROADMAP REVIEW – RESOURCE 
SHARING, TECHNOLOGY AND PERSONNEL 
 
Ms. Olson recapped the information that was presented in the board packet. She asked 
if anyone had comments regarding the green listings.  
 

P 23



 

 

Ms. Johnson had a question regarding staff training. She is unclear what account line 
staff training comes from. 
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that it is in 2221 and that the library gets a very generous donation 
that is earmarked for training every year. We usually pay out of that. We did build up 
quite a bit in that account during COVID. Sending people to a physical Montana Library 
Association conference is really expensive; having people watch a webinar is not. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if anyone had comments regarding the orange listings. These are things 
that we are not currently meeting the standard, but in all those instances, the standard 
is not required. 
 
Ms. Crist commented that so many of the orange ones that we're not doing require a 
reciprocity. It is a collaboration with other libraries in the Pathfinder Federation and 
since they are so different in size and scope and orientation, it doesn't make sense to 
spend time and energy trying to coordinate that way. 
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that we have three sections for next month and then we'll be done. 
Hopefully in the next calendar year the roadmap will be changed. The Montana State 
Library and the Montana State Library Commission have been going through a lot of 
changes. The Network Advisory Council has been disbanded. Ms. McIntyre is in  
regularly in contact with Ms. Cook and I will be talking to her about what's going to be 
happening.  
 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: PERSONNEL & EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 
POLICY 
 
Ms. Olson recapped the information that was presented in the board packet and asked 
for feedback.  
 
Ms. Johnson had a question on page 45. The second line references an application that a 
volunteer must complete. It wasn’t in the packet; was this application the one that Ms. 
Cawley mentioned she was redoing. Ms. McIntyre confirmed it was.  
  
Ms. Johnson asked if there should be headings at the top of the pages that are 
personnel and employment practices. There are a few of these categories that are 
general patron ones also. Computer and software usage has its own policy for patrons 
so that if somebody opens up the policy manual or searching that then it says this is 
personnel not patron. Ms. McIntyre stated that in the personnel manual it is separated 
into sections. Ms. Johnson understands the separate sections, but some headings are 
identical between patron and personnel. It may be helpful to have a heading on the top 
of the page that says if it is personnel or patron. Ms. McIntyre stated that a heading can 
be added.  
 

P 24



 

 

Ms. Johnson had a question about the library mailing address being used for personal 
mail. Ms. McIntyre stated that we do that as a courtesy if somebody is ordering 
something and doesn't want it left on their porch. Staff can have it delivered to work as 
long as it doesn't interfere. We'd rather have people here than at home waiting for a 
package. 
 
Ms. Olson asked for a motion upon hear no other questions.  
 
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approves the 
personnel and employment practices policies as presented. Ms. Bulger seconded the 
motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.  
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls addressed the board. He stated that if Google 
Drive means cloud, almost anything saved to any cloud has been grabbed off by 
somebody or taken hostage by somebody. He recommends that if you are saving 
something it is best to save it to a hard drive inside the library rather than the cloud. 
 
Ms. Linder-Parkinson questioned if the motion needed to say amended. Ms. Olson 
asked Ms. DeForest to change her motion.  
 
Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approves the 
personnel and employment practices policies as amended. Ms. Bulger seconded the 
motion. Ms. Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment. Upon hearing 
none she asked for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: QUARTERLY TRAINING 
 
Ms. Olson stated that we are holding off on discussing this until everybody can get the 
Okta part of things. The item will be moved to next month. 
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: ELECTION OF OFFICERS (CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR) 
 
Ms. Olson stated that the election of officers has always occurred in the summer 
months, and this has not changed recently. She explained that a few years ago there 
was timing issues when a new board member would join. July use to be the month that 
the board did not meet and when Mr. Tropila’s term as chair ended it resulted in a 
month that the board did not have an appointed chair. Now that December is the 
month that the board does not meet, this should no longer be an issue.  
 
Ms. Olson stated that she has the background from the MCA and believes we are 
following code and proper procedure to vote on the chair and vice chair.  
 

P 25



 

 

Ms. Olson asked if there was a motion for chair. 
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees elect Ms. Whitney 
Olson to the position of Board Chair. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson 
opened for any board discussion or public comment.  
 
Ms. Bulger added that even though it has been a tumultuous few years, Ms. Olson has 
handled it with Grace. She also complemented how Ms. Olson spearheaded through the 
tough times of the mill levy. 
 
Ms. Olson thanked Ms. Bulger for her comments.  
 
Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there was a motion for vice chair. 
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees elect Ms. Anne 
Bulger to the position of Board Vice Chair. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. 
Olson opened for any board discussion or public comment.  
 
Sharon Patton-Griffin, a resident of Cascade County, addressed the board. She stated 
that she hopes that the Chair and Vice-Chair will make it clear to our city commission 
that the library is not the cause of the safety levy failure, nor is it the solution. The cause 
comes from our legislature and executive branches of our government and the solution 
comes from electing people to the legislative and governing branches of our 
government who will help Great Falls taxpayers. There is a conflation of the library and 
the safety levy problem. They should not be joined or connected. 
She asks that the chair and vice chair, whom she respects deeply and is very grateful for, 
to hold the line. 
 
Ms. Olson added that she has enjoyed serving with Ms. Bulger and is glad that she is up 
for another year of it. She feels it has been a good go and she appreciates that she can 
count on Ms. Bulger. 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there was any more public or board comments. Upon hearing none, 
Ms. Olson called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

VIII. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
Ms. Olson asked if there were any proposals or comments from the trustees. Upon 
hearing none she asked if there was a motion for adjournment.  
 
 
 

P 26



 

 

IX. ADJOURMENT 
 
Ms. Bulger moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting. 
Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Olson called for a vote.  
   
 Motion passed unanimously. 
  

Ms. Olson adjourned the meeting at 6:02 pm. 

P 27



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

2,
87

2,
80

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
87

2,
80

0.
00

0
2,

87
5,

76
3.

07

8,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

8,
00

0.
00

0
8,

39
5.

33

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

0
9,

29
5.

19

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

0
29

,6
30

.2
2

1,
80

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
80

0.
00

0
3,

70
6.

11

35
,5

26
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
35

,5
26

.0
0

0
37

,0
63

.7
4

2,
35

9.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
35

9.
00

0
2,

31
4.

72

17
7,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
17

7,
00

0.
00

0
17

7,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

45
7.

57

1,
60

0.
00

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

1,
40

0.
00

13
3,

96
2.

00

12
,7

90
.0

0
35

0.
00

35
0.

00
12

,4
40

.0
0

3
12

,2
50

.0
0

5,
50

0.
00

44
1.

30
44

1.
30

5,
05

8.
70

8
4,

81
7.

71

12
,0

00
.0

0
93

3.
25

93
3.

25
11

,0
66

.7
5

8
13

,1
31

.2
1

80
0.

00
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
68

0.
00

15
1,

03
0.

00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
93

0.
00

.0
0

10
.2

1
10

.2
1

(1
0.

21
)

+
+

+
26

.6
5

.0
0

15
1.

99
15

1.
99

(1
51

.9
9)

+
+

+
80

0.
76

6,
50

0.
00

75
3.

59
75

3.
59

5,
74

6.
41

12
7,

02
8.

94

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0
31

6,
24

0.
67

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
50

.0
0

8,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

8,
00

0.
00

0
28

,9
11

.0
1

$3
,1

61
,6

75
.0

0
$2

,9
60

.3
4

$2
,9

60
.3

4
$3

,1
58

,7
14

.6
6

0%
$3

,5
33

,8
04

.9
0

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e   
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

Fu
nd

   
22

20
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y

RE
VE

NU
E

31
10

1
RE

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

D 
VA

LO
RE

M

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Fu
nd

 C
at

eg
or

y   
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 d
ue

 
to

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
.  

Th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

ls 
ar

e 
flu

id
  f

in
an

ci
al

 st
at

em
en

ts
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
co

rd
s a

re
 

cl
os

ed
 a

t f
isc

al
 y

ea
r-

en
d

22
20

 - 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

Th
ro

ug
h 

07
/3

1/
24

De
ta

il 
Li

st
in

g
In

clu
de

Ro
llu

p
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p

to
Ob

je
ct

31
20

0
DE

LI
NQ

UE
NT

 T
AX

 P
EN

AL
TY

 &
 IN

TE
RE

ST

33
41

5
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 C
UL

TU
RE

 &
 R

EC
RE

AT
IO

N 
GR

AN
T

33
50

0
CO

AL
 T

AX
 L

IB
RA

RY
 A

PP
OR

TI
ON

M
EN

T

31
10

3
RE

AL
 D

EL
IN

QU
EN

T 
AD

 V
AL

OR
EM

31
12

1
M

OB
IL

E 
HO

M
E 

TA
XE

S

31
12

2
OT

HE
R 

PE
RS

ON
AL

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y

34
69

1
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FE

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
69

2
LI

BR
AR

Y 
SE

RV
IC

E 
CH

AR
GE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
69

3
LI

BR
AR

Y 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

CH
AR

GE
S 

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US

33
80

0
LI

BR
AR

Y 
SU

PP
OR

T

33
90

0
PA

YM
EN

T 
OF

 L
IE

U 
OF

 T
AX

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
31

6
OF

F-
ST

RE
ET

 L
OT

S 
TR

AN
SI

EN
T

35
13

4
CO

LL
EC

TI
ON

 A
GE

NC
Y 

FI
NE

S

35
22

0
LO

ST
 B

OO
K 

FI
NE

S

36
51

0
CO

NT
RI

BU
TI

ON
S 

& 
DO

NA
TI

ON
S

34
69

4
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FA

CI
LI

TY
 C

HA
RG

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
69

5
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

 B
OO

K 
PU

RC
HA

SE
 P

RO
GR

AM

34
83

6
CO

NV
EN

IE
NC

E 
FE

E

36
82

9
RE

FU
ND

S 
& 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

TS

37
11

0
RE

GU
LA

R 
IN

TE
RE

ST

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 0
8/

13
/2

02
4 

14
:5

7:
50

 P
M

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

P 28



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

1,
55

7,
27

3.
00

10
8,

85
2.

40
10

8,
85

2.
40

1,
44

8,
42

0.
60

7
1,

06
9,

98
7.

06

.0
0

72
4.

20
72

4.
20

(7
24

.2
0)

+
+

+
26

0.
76

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
14

,4
22

.4
6

.0
0

19
.6

6
19

.6
6

(1
9.

66
)

+
+

+
8,

77
4.

29

36
1,

55
5.

00
25

,7
33

.3
8

25
,7

33
.3

8
33

5,
82

1.
62

7
24

9,
93

2.
58

2,
13

1.
00

10
2.

65
10

2.
65

2,
02

8.
35

5
1,

90
8.

41

6,
20

6.
00

41
1.

40
41

1.
40

5,
79

4.
60

7
4,

44
0.

35

6,
98

9.
00

35
7.

21
35

7.
21

6,
63

1.
79

5
7,

99
5.

27

96
,5

51
.0

0
6,

54
8.

55
6,

54
8.

55
90

,0
02

.4
5

7
65

,2
79

.5
0

22
,5

84
.0

0
1,

53
1.

47
1,

53
1.

47
21

,0
52

.5
3

7
15

,2
67

.0
6

16
0,

84
6.

00
11

,3
82

.5
9

11
,3

82
.5

9
14

9,
46

3.
41

7
11

4,
09

6.
61

19
,9

29
.0

0
1,

29
9.

81
1,

29
9.

81
18

,6
29

.1
9

7
15

,4
70

.8
1

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

0
2,

12
4.

56

7,
50

0.
00

15
.9

9
15

.9
9

7,
48

4.
01

0
5,

81
1.

63

9,
50

0.
00

14
1.

50
14

1.
50

9,
35

8.
50

1
7,

17
1.

96

8,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

8,
00

0.
00

0
3,

78
7.

57

14
,0

00
.0

0
1,

18
1.

26
1,

18
1.

26
12

,8
18

.7
4

8
8,

93
4.

79

5,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

80
4,

00
0.

00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
19

6.
08

80
,0

00
.0

0
15

,5
00

.0
0

15
,5

00
.0

0
64

,5
00

.0
0

19
57

,5
19

.5
3

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
95

3.
00

3,
40

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

3,
40

0.
00

0
2,

94
4.

19

3,
00

0.
00

85
2.

00
85

2.
00

2,
14

8.
00

28
2,

04
4.

80

78
,0

00
.0

0
1,

53
4.

36
1,

53
4.

36
76

,4
65

.6
4

2
56

,1
18

.3
1

13
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
13

,0
00

.0
0

0
9,

70
3.

18

2,
10

0.
00

17
7.

00
17

7.
00

1,
92

3.
00

8
1,

84
3.

94

3,
60

0.
00

26
8.

07
26

8.
07

3,
33

1.
93

7
2,

80
4.

42

1,
50

0.
00

11
2.

61
11

2.
61

1,
38

7.
39

8
88

5.
70

1,
00

0.
00

96
.3

1
96

.3
1

90
3.

69
10

92
6.

38

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
10

4.
85

EX
PE

NS
E

41
11

0
SA

LA
RI

ES
 &

 H
OU

RL
Y

41
21

0
OV

ER
TI

M
E 

- R
EG

UL
AR

 F
UL

L-
TI

M
E

41
37

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

41
41

0
UN

EM
PL

OY
M

EN
T 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E

41
42

0
W

OR
KE

RS
 C

OM
PE

NS
AT

IO
N

41
31

5
VA

CA
TI

ON
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

41
32

5
SI

CK
 L

EA
VE

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N

41
36

0
HE

AL
TH

 IN
SU

RA
NC

E

41
51

0
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
EN

SI
ON

S

42
11

0
PA

PE
R 

& 
FO

RM
S

42
12

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

AC
CE

SS
OR

IE
S

41
43

0
FI

CA

41
43

5
M

ED
IC

AR
E

41
44

5
PE

RS

43
11

0
PO

ST
AG

E,
 B

OX
 R

EN
T,

 E
TC

.

43
21

0
PR

IN
TI

NG
, F

OR
M

S,
 E

TC

43
32

0
BO

OK
S 

& 
SU

BS
CR

IP
TI

ON
S 

- N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S

42
19

0
OT

HE
R 

OF
FI

CE
 S

UP
PL

IE
S 

& 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

42
31

0
GA

S,
 O

IL
, D

IE
SE

L 
FU

EL
, G

RE
AS

E,
 E

TC

42
39

0
OT

HE
R 

RE
PA

IR
 &

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

43
42

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY

43
43

0
GA

S 
UT

IL
IT

Y

43
44

0
CI

TY
 S

AN
IT

AT
IO

N 
DI

SP
OS

AL

43
35

0
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

PS
 &

 D
UE

S

43
41

0
TE

LE
PH

ON
E

43
41

2
FA

X 
& 

OT
HE

R 
TE

LE
PH

ON
E 

LI
NE

S

43
52

6
CO

LL
EC

TI
ON

 A
GE

NC
Y 

CO
ST

S

43
45

0
W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

43
46

0
SE

W
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

43
47

0
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 U

TI
LI

TY

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 0
8/

13
/2

02
4 

14
:5

7:
50

 P
M

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

P 29



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

53
,5

00
.0

0
8,

12
1.

70
8,

12
1.

70
45

,3
78

.3
0

15
46

,6
78

.2
6

34
,2

00
.0

0
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
34

,0
80

.0
0

0
18

,2
15

.7
8

7,
50

0.
00

77
1.

50
77

1.
50

6,
72

8.
50

10
2,

83
1.

38

23
,0

00
.0

0
67

6.
99

67
6.

99
22

,3
23

.0
1

3
20

,2
10

.9
8

1,
60

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
60

0.
00

0
1,

47
8.

76

98
4.

00
90

.5
9

90
.5

9
89

3.
41

9
1,

35
7.

17

45
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
45

0.
00

0
30

0,
24

5.
71

.0
0

.3
5

.3
5

(.3
5)

+
+

+
.4

5

35
,9

98
.0

0
2,

99
9.

83
2,

99
9.

83
32

,9
98

.1
7

8
29

,9
21

.0
4

2,
31

9.
00

19
3.

25
19

3.
25

2,
12

5.
75

8
4,

49
1.

02

18
,1

51
.0

0
1,

51
2.

58
1,

51
2.

58
16

,6
38

.4
2

8
17

,5
44

.9
6

57
,8

70
.0

0
57

,8
70

.0
0

57
,8

70
.0

0
.0

0
10

0
60

,1
17

.0
0

3,
17

2.
00

26
4.

33
26

4.
33

2,
90

7.
67

8
3,

06
0.

96

13
5.

00
11

.2
5

11
.2

5
12

3.
75

8
13

2.
00

2,
04

9.
00

2,
04

9.
00

2,
04

9.
00

.0
0

10
0

1,
37

3.
00

27
8.

00
23

.1
7

23
.1

7
25

4.
83

8
24

2.
04

$2
,7

08
,8

70
.0

0
$2

55
,5

46
.9

6
$2

55
,5

46
.9

6
$2

,4
53

,3
23

.0
4

9%
$2

,2
43

,6
10

.5
6

3,
16

1,
67

5.
00

2,
96

0.
34

2,
96

0.
34

3,
15

8,
71

4.
66

0%
3,

53
3,

80
4.

90

2,
70

8,
87

0.
00

25
5,

54
6.

96
25

5,
54

6.
96

2,
45

3,
32

3.
04

9%
2,

24
3,

61
0.

56

$4
52

,8
05

.0
0

($
25

2,
58

6.
62

)
($

25
2,

58
6.

62
)

($
70

5,
39

1.
62

)
(5

6%
)

$1
,2

90
,1

94
.3

4

43
55

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

PR
OG

RA
M

M
IN

G

43
59

0
OT

HE
R 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

45
51

5
CR

ED
IT

 C
AR

D 
FE

ES

45
92

0
RE

FU
ND

S 
& 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

TS

48
13

0
CA

SH
 O

VE
R/

SH
OR

T

43
62

0
BU

IL
DI

NG
 R

EP
AI

R 
& 

M
AI

NT

43
63

0
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 A

GR
EE

M
EN

TS

45
32

0
OF

FI
CE

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
NT

AL
S

48
65

8
CE

NT
RA

L 
IN

SU
RA

NC
E

48
69

5
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

48
69

6
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

NE
TW

OR
K

48
61

1
HU

M
AN

 R
ES

OU
RC

ES

48
63

7
VE

HI
CL

E 
& 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
M

AI
NT

48
65

2
FI

SC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S

Fu
nd

   
22

20
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

To
ta

ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
Fu

nd
   

22
20

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
Ne

t G
ai

n 
(L

os
s)

48
69

7
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
M

AI
NT

48
81

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

& 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

LE
AS

E

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 0
8/

13
/2

02
4 

14
:5

7:
50

 P
M

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

P 30



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

1,
03

5,
50

8.
00

73
1.

22
73

1.
22

1,
03

4,
77

6.
78

0
29

9,
70

3.
47

41
,0

00
.0

0
28

8.
00

28
8.

00
40

,7
12

.0
0

1
12

,3
61

.7
6

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0
15

,9
18

.4
3

$1
,0

86
,5

08
.0

0
$1

,0
19

.2
2

$1
,0

19
.2

2
$1

,0
85

,4
88

.7
8

0%
$3

27
,9

83
.6

6

12
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
12

,0
00

.0
0

0
29

,2
71

.6
5

24
,5

00
.0

0
1,

11
9.

70
1,

11
9.

70
23

,3
80

.3
0

5
21

,1
10

.4
6

17
,0

00
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
16

,9
15

.0
0

1
14

,8
89

.1
8

17
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
17

,0
00

.0
0

0
14

,5
99

.4
4

13
9,

92
5.

00
2,

06
0.

16
2,

06
0.

16
13

7,
86

4.
84

1
14

2,
72

6.
70

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

0
2,

34
1.

24

90
3,

15
8.

00
.0

0
.0

0
90

3,
15

8.
00

0
10

4,
61

2.
16

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

0
27

8.
00

32
,6

00
.0

0
4,

47
4.

99
4,

47
4.

99
28

,1
25

.0
1

14
29

,7
44

.5
9

20
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0
.0

0

$1
,1

86
,1

83
.0

0
$7

,7
39

.8
5

$7
,7

39
.8

5
$1

,1
78

,4
43

.1
5

1%
$3

59
,5

73
.4

2

1,
08

6,
50

8.
00

1,
01

9.
22

1,
01

9.
22

1,
08

5,
48

8.
78

0%
32

7,
98

3.
66

1,
18

6,
18

3.
00

7,
73

9.
85

7,
73

9.
85

1,
17

8,
44

3.
15

1%
35

9,
57

3.
42

($
99

,6
75

.0
0)

($
6,

72
0.

63
)

($
6,

72
0.

63
)

$9
2,

95
4.

37
7%

($
31

,5
89

.7
6)

"N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r-
en

d"

22
21

 - 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

Th
ro

ug
h 

07
/3

1/
24

De
ta

il 
Li

st
in

g
In

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t/R

ol
lu

p 
to

 O
bj

ec
t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Fu
nd

 C
at

eg
or

y  
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e  
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

Fu
nd

   
22

21
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N

RE
VE

NU
E

36
51

0
CO

NT
RI

BU
TI

ON
S 

& 
DO

NA
TI

ON
S

36
51

3
DL

 T
HO

M
SO

N 
TR

US
T

37
11

0
RE

GU
LA

R 
IN

TE
RE

ST

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E

42
12

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

AC
CE

SS
OR

IE
S

42
14

0
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NA
L 

& 
SA

FE
TY

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

42
19

0
OT

HE
R 

OF
FI

CE
 S

UP
PL

IE
S 

& 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

42
39

0
OT

HE
R 

RE
PA

IR
 &

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

43
32

0
BO

OK
S 

& 
SU

BS
CR

IP
TI

ON
S 

- N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S

43
55

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

PR
OG

RA
M

M
IN

G

43
59

0
OT

HE
R 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

43
79

0
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 T
RA

VE
L 

EX
PE

NS
E

43
94

5
SP

ON
SO

RE
D 

EV
EN

T 
- A

CT
IV

IT
Y

49
31

0
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N 
BU

IL
DI

NG
S

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS

Fu
nd

   
22

21
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
Fu

nd
   

22
21

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N 

Ne
t G

ai
n 

(L
os

s)

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 0
8/

13
/2

02
4 

15
:0

4:
39

 P
M

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

P 31



JU
LY

 R
EC

O
N

CI
LE

D
 T

O
 N

EW
 W

O
RL

D
AU

G
U

ST
 E

ST
IM

AT
ED

SE
PT

EM
BE

R 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 JU
LY

 1
 

1,
74

5,
64

7.
04

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 A
U

G
U

ST
 1

 
1,

49
3,

06
0.

42
$ 

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 S

EP
T 

1 
1,

31
0,

25
2.

92
$ 

   
 

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

JU
LY

 
2,

96
0.

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

AU
G

U
ST

 
13

,9
32

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

SE
PT

 
8,

13
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

JU
LY

 
(2

55
,5

46
.9

6)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

AU
G

U
ST

  
(1

96
,7

40
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

SE
PT

  
(2

79
,6

14
.7

1)
$ 

   
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
  A

U
G

U
ST

 1
 

1,
49

3,
06

0.
42

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R 
1 

1,
31

0,
25

2.
92

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 O

CT
O

BE
R 

1 
1,

03
8,

77
0.

71
$ 

   
 

O
CT

O
BE

R 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
D

EC
EM

BE
R 

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

 D
EC

EM
BE

R 
CO

LL
EC

TI
O

N
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 O
CT

O
BE

R 
1 

1,
03

8,
77

0.
71

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

1 
88

4,
93

5.
71

$ 
   

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 D

EC
EM

BE
R 

1 
71

5,
71

5.
71

$ 
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

O
CT

O
BE

R 
43

,3
17

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

27
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
D

EC
EM

BE
R 

1,
56

3,
51

2.
50

$ 
   

 
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
O

CT
O

BE
R 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

D
EC

EM
BE

R 
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
1 

88
4,

93
5.

71
$ 

   
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 D
EC

EM
BE

R 
 1

 
71

5,
71

5.
71

$ 
   

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 JA

N
U

AR
Y 

1 
2,

08
2,

07
5.

71
$ 

   
 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

M
AR

CH
 E

ST
IM

AT
ED

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 JA

N
U

AR
Y 

1
2,

08
2,

07
5.

71
$ 

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 F

EB
RU

AR
Y 

1
1,

99
1,

35
5.

71
$ 

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 M

AR
CH

 1
1,

81
9,

13
5.

71
$ 

   
 

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
10

6,
43

2.
50

$ 
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
24

,9
32

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
RE

VE
N

U
E 

M
AR

CH
 

26
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

FE
BR

U
AR

Y 
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
S 

M
AR

CH
 

(2
79

,6
14

.7
1)

$ 
   

   
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
1 

1,
99

1,
35

5.
71

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 M

AR
CH

 1
 

1,
81

9,
13

5.
71

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 A

PR
IL

 1
 

1,
56

6,
45

3.
50

$ 
   

 

AP
RI

L 
ES

TI
M

AT
ED

M
AY

 E
ST

IM
AT

ED
JU

N
E 

ES
TI

M
AT

ED

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 A

PR
IL

 1
1,

56
6,

45
3.

50
$ 

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
 M

AY
 1

1,
39

3,
23

3.
50

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 JU
N

E 
1

1,
25

0,
01

3.
50

$ 
   

 
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
AP

RI
L 

23
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
M

AY
 

53
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
JU

N
E 

1,
26

4,
75

2.
50

$ 
   

 
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
AP

RI
L 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
M

AY
 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
JU

N
E 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 M
AY

 1
 

1,
39

3,
23

3.
50

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 JU
N

E 
1 

1,
25

0,
01

3.
50

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

 JU
LY

 1
 

2,
31

7,
61

3.
50

$ 
   

 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D
 M

IL
L 

VA
LU

E
??

Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
Re

ve
nu

e
Ex

pe
ns

e
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
Es

tim
at

ed
 ta

x 
re

ve
nu

e 
pe

r m
ill

12
0,

40
0.

00
$ 

  
  

  
FY

20
25

1,
70

7,
06

9.
60

$ 
   

 
TO

TA
L 

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
 T

AX
 R

EV
EN

U
E

2,
88

9,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
Ju

ly
2,

96
0.

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
55

,5
46

.9
6)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

45
4,

48
2.

98
$ 

   
 

Au
g.

13
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
(1

96
,7

40
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
27

1,
67

5.
48

$ 
   

 
ES

TM
AT

ED
 T

AX
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 P
RE

-D
EC

EM
BE

R
29

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

Se
pt

.
8,

13
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
79

,6
14

.7
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

19
3.

27
$ 

   
 

ES
TM

AT
ED

 D
EC

EM
BE

R 
CO

LL
EC

TI
O

N
1,

55
9,

58
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
ct

. 
43

,3
17

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

6,
35

8.
27

$ 
   

   
 

ES
TM

AT
ED

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 JA

N
 T

H
RO

U
G

H
 M

AR
CH

12
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
N

ov
em

be
r

27
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
7,

13
8.

27
$ 

   
   

 
ES

TM
AT

ED
 JU

N
E 

CO
LL

EC
TI

O
N

1,
17

2,
32

0.
00

$ 
   

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

1,
56

3,
51

2.
50

$ 
   

 
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
04

3,
49

8.
27

$ 
   

 
Ja

nu
ar

y
10

6,
43

2.
50

$ 
   

   
 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

95
2,

77
8.

27
$ 

   
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

24
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
78

0,
55

8.
27

$ 
   

 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Ju
ly

-R
EC

O
N

CI
LE

D
 T

O
 N

W
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ar

ch
26

,9
32

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

(2
79

,6
14

.7
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
7,

87
6.

06
$ 

   
 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Au

gu
st

--
es

tim
at

ed
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ap
ril

23
,9

32
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
(1

97
,1

52
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
35

4,
65

6.
06

$ 
   

 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r-
-e

st
im

at
ed

4,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
M

ay
53

,9
32

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

21
1,

43
6.

06
$ 

   
 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
O

ct
ob

er
--

es
tim

at
ed

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ju

ne
1,

26
4,

75
2.

50
$ 

   
 

(1
97

,1
52

.5
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
9,

03
6.

06
$ 

   
 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
N

ov
em

be
r-

-e
st

im
at

ed
24

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
16

0,
70

2.
84

$ 
   

 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

D
ec

em
be

r-
-e

st
im

at
ed

1,
55

9,
58

0.
00

$ 
   

 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y-

-e
st

im
at

ed
14

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
--

es
tim

at
ed

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

M
ar

ch
--

es
tim

at
ed

23
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Ap
ril

--
es

tim
at

ed
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
M

ay
--

es
tim

at
ed

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Ju
ne

--
es

tim
at

ed
1,

17
2,

32
0.

00
$ 

   
 

TO
TA

L 
2,

88
9,

60
0.

00
$ 

   

Li
br

ar
y 

22
20

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 F

Y2
02

5

P 32



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
JULY 2024
8/13/2024

Vendor Name MTD YTD

Chemnet (Drug Testing) 74.40$              74.40$                 
De Lage Landen         (Copier Agreement) 676.99$            676.99$               
Envisionware (renewal) 575.00$            575.00$               
Mastercard 1,904.85$         1,904.85$            
OCLC Online (Annual Service) 6,980.60$         6,980.60$            
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go) 15,500.00$       15,500.00$          
Ron Hall Sprinklers          (Sprinkler Repairs/Winterize, lawn service) 771.50$            771.50$               
USPS (postage for mailing unit) 4,000.00$         4,000.00$            
Vision Net, Inc                  (Internet Service) 852.00$            852.00$               

31,335.34$    31,335.34$        

P 33



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
JULY 2024
8/13/2024

Amazon Office Supplies 68.66$              
Namebadges Name Tags for Board 72.84$              
Encompass Supply Maintenance Supplies 1,181.26$         
Evonence Google Services 566.10$            
Network Solutions Monthly Support Renewal 15.99$              

TOTAL: $1,904.85

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

P 34



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)
JULY 2024

8/13/2024

Vendor Name MTD YTD

Carrier, Jamie (Lucky Valentines) (Music in the Park) 400.00$            400.00$           
Gaskell, Sean (Performance) 450.00$            450.00$           
Great Western Art Show - Pollo Loco (Music in the Park) 750.00$            750.00$           
Hale, Brandon (The Dirty Shame) (Music in the Park) 1,600.00$         1,600.00$        
Little Jane & the Pistol Whips (Music in the Park) 600.00$            600.00$           
Mastercard 1,300.16$         1,300.16$        
Old Blue Heritage (Adult Summer Reading) 500.00$            500.00$           
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go - Content/Advantage) 2,019.69$         2,019.69$        
Paris Gibson Square MOA (Memory Café) 120.00$            120.00$           

Credits
7,739.85$      7,739.85$      

P 35



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)
JULY 2024

8/13/2024

Albertsons KP/YA Supplies 165.48$            
Amazon Book club books 40.47$              
Amazon KP/YA Supplies 557.33$            
Fire Smart Promotions KP/YA Supplies 375.50$            
Let's Play Adult Programming 54.99$              
META (Facebook) Adult Programming Ads 85.00$              
Walmart KP/YA Supplies 21.39$              

TOTAL: 1,300.16$      

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

P 36



JULY DONATIONS

IN MEMORY OF

Andy & Zander Blewett 30.00$                 In Memory fo Dick Swingly (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Dono Stubbins (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Joe Pipinich (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Tom Selstad (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Rich Janzer (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Debra Jean Sloan Eve (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Betty Johnson (NF)
30.00$                 In Memory fo Donald Keough (NF)

Rickie Tyler 50.00$                 In Memory of Kathy Kalafat (NF)

OTHER
Book Sales 415.00$              Withdrawn Book Sales

Patrons 137.00$              Summer Music in the Library Park Donations
15.00$                 
44.00$                 
92.00$                 

120.00$              

Upper Missouri Breaks Audubon Society 130.00$              E-Books - Bringing Nature (Invoice received)

TOTAL: 1,243.00$           

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
DONATIONS

P 37



Management Team Report:  Technical Services:  August 2024 
 
Role of Department:   
The Technical Services Department consists of 2 full-time and 1 part-time staff members. 
We facilitate and manage all of the ordering and processing of materials for the library.  We select and 
order all adult materials, maintain the adult collections, coordinate Library subscriptions, manage book 
club kits and oversee the Montana Room.  Our primary duties reside in the basement; however, 
Technical Services staff can be found working in a variety of areas in the building and bookmobile. 
 
Current Projects: 

• Montana Room- evaluation of content and condition, inventoried, catalog records will be 
reviewed for accuracy and errors and the room will be reorganized. 

• Circulating Non-Fiction Montana Review- All of the Circulating non-fiction Montana materials 
will be checked for Montana Room Copies, and evaluating the number and condition of the 
circulating copies. 

• Collaborative Montana Materials- Continued work with the Genealogy Society and History 
Museum to identify duplicated materials in each of our collections. 

• Book Club Kits- We are in the process of adding 40 more book club kits to the collection. 
 
State of the Department:   

• Jacob is working through a backlog of receiving due to the end of the fiscal year.  He is working 
as fast as he can without overloading the new shelves. 

• Isa continues to repair a never-ending amount of materials.  
• Treva has started ordering through January 2025. 
• We are very grateful for our volunteer, Debra.  She is able to help with processing and side 

projects. 
 

P 38



 

  

P 39



Side Note:  In April 2024, through our work with the History Museum, we were sent a list of books 
donated to the original Valeria Library, by Valeria Gibson.  We do still have one of her books, “A lady’s 
life in Rocky Mountains”.  During the search to possibly find others, with help from Megan at the History 
museum and Debra, we were able to find several Paris Gibson books, a 2-volume set given from Paris 
Gibson to his son Theodore and a book belonging to Paris Gibson and his great-grandson, Ted Leland.  
Megan was also able to share a newspaper article about Mr. Leland and his colorful life. 
 

 

 

P 40



GFPL Top Circulating Items FY 2023/2024

Non-Fiction

223.206 POLISH

Keeping faith with the Psalms : deepen your 
relationship with God using the book of 
Psalms / Polish, Daniel F. 14

641.597 ROLLINS

Comfort food the cowboy way : backyard 
favorites, country classics, and stories from a 
ranch cook / Rollins, Kent, 14

641.86 DESSERT Desserts illustrated / 14
648.8 WHOLE Whole house storage & organizing. 14

650.11 BURKEMA
Four thousand weeks : time management for 
mortals / Burkeman, Oliver, 14

92 WILLIAMS WILLIAM Don't tell anybody the secrets I told you / Williams, Lucinda, 14
J 794.8 MCBRIEN Minecraft : Guide to: creative / McBrien, Thomas, 14

J 794.85 MCBRIEN
Minecraft epic inventions : builds to spark 
your imagination / McBrien, Thomas, 14

Fiction
FIC BALDACC Simply lies / Baldacci, David, 40
FIC SANDFOR Judgment prey / Sandford, John, 40
FIC CHILD The secret / Child, Lee, 30
FIC PATTERS Cross down Patterson, James, 29
FIC SANDFOR Dark angel / Sandford, John, 27
V FIC PATTERS The 23rd midnight Patterson, James, 27
V FIC WOODS Near miss Woods, Stuart 26

Juvenile Picture Books
J P FIC DEWDNEY Llama Llama loves to read / Dewdney, Anna, 15
J P FIC BLATT Books always everywhere / Blatt, Jane, 14
J P FIC COLFER Cloud babies / Colfer, Eoin, 14
J P FIC DAYWALT The day the crayons quit / Daywalt, Drew. 14
J P FIC DEWDNEY Llama Llama mess, mess, mess / Dewdney, Anna, 14
J P FIC FOR For real life : a story collection. 14
J P FIC GIBBS I spy on the farm / Gibbs, Edward. 14
J P FIC JOHN The sour grape / John, Jory 14

Juvenile
J FIC JONES #1 Howl's moving castle / Jones, Diana Wynne, 13
J FIC KINNEY The getaway / Kinney, Jeff, 13
J FIC KINNEY The third wheel / Kinney, Jeff. 13

Juvenile Graphic Novels

J GN BIRD Bird & Squirrel on the edge! /
Burks, James (James 
R.), 15

J GN DOG #11 Dog Man. Pilkey, Dav, 15
J GN PLANTS #10 Plants vs. zombies. Tobin, Paul, 15
J GN BABY #8 The Baby-Sitters Club. a graphic novel / Galligan, Gale, 14
J GN CAT #4 Cat Kid Comic Club. Pilkey, Dav, 14

P 41



Young Adult
YA FIC SUTHERL Escaping peril / Sutherland, Tui, 16
YA FIC MAAS A court of frost and starlight / Maas, Sarah J., 13
YA FIC RIORDAN The lightning thief / Riordan, Rick, 13

Young Adult Graphic Novel
YA GN WINGS #6 Wings of fire : the graphic novel. Deutsch, Barry, 14

DVDs
DVD POPES The Pope's exorcist / 15
J DVD PAW PAW patrol. 14
DVD MACHINE The machine / 13
DVD RIVER River wild : the past will pull you under / 13

TV
TV NINETEE #1 1923 : a Yellowstone origin story. 15
TV DEATH #11 Death in paradise. 14
TV DARK #1 Dark winds. 13
TV JOE Joe Pickett. 13

P 42



 
 

 

Director's Report  
Great Falls Public Library  

August 2024 
 
 

1. MILL LEVY IMPLEMENTATION: Mill Levy implementation continues to go well.  We made promises and we are 
keeping them.  Next month we will review our 6-month progress on our SMART Objectives.   

• We are open 7 days a week.   
• We are providing Book Mobile services 6 days a week.  The Homebound program has restarted and is 

building clientele.  (Fall Book Mobile schedule attached.) 
• We have an array of adult programs coming up this Fall.  (Checkout the monthly events list in your packet.) 
• We are providing weekly Open Tech Hours and are looking to expand and provide a similar program at the 

Senior Center or other appropriate location.   
• More patrons are using our expanded digital resources—Mango Languages, LinkedIn Learning, Chilton 

AutoRepair and Libby/MontanaLibrary2Go  
• Starting in September Youth Services is expanding our weekly programming. (Plus continuing our special 

programming such as the upcoming Pirate Party and Dungeons and Dragons campaign.)  
o Bookworms Storytime for Kids 3 to 8 years old & their families:  Tuesdays at 9:30 am 
o Storytime for kids 3 to 4 years old & their families:  Wednesdays at 10:30 am 
o Books & Babies:  A lap bounce program for babies:  birth to 1 ½ & their parents and caregivers:  

Thursdays at 10:30 
o Toddler Time for toddlers 1 ½ to 3 years old & their families:  Fridays at 10:30 and Saturdays at 9:30 

 
2. ALZHEIMER’S/DEMENTIA SERVICES:  We are proud of our work to support families dealing with 

Alzheimer’s/Dementia.  Not only do we have the monthly Memory Café, but we have partnered to present several 
educational events for the community.  Our September Story Walk in Gibson Park will feature stories about 
memory.  Parents can use these stories to help their children understand family members who are experiencing 
Alzheimer’s/Dementia.  In the near future, we will start checking out “Memory Kits”.   Memory Kits are created for 
care partners to use with those who are living with Alzheimer’s disease or a related dementia. Each item in the kit is 
designed to help stimulate conversation and spark memories between people with Alzheimer’s disease, dementia, 
or memory loss and their care partner.  The Library will be providing information at the “Walk To End Alzheimer’s” 
on Saturday September 14th at 11:00 am at Gibson Park.  We invite ALL Board Members to join us.   
 

3. DIGITAL BORN NEWS:  The second quarterly meeting of the Montana Digital Born News work group took place in 
August.  I am working with a variety of stakeholders and Community Webs to submit a National Leadership Grant 
Application to the Institute of Museum & Library Services.  The grant would provide funding and support to preserve 
Montana digital born news.  Leading stakeholders include the Montana Historical Society, Montana State Library, 
Newspaper, Montana Newspaper Association and several public libraries.    
 

4. REMODEL DESIGN UPDATE:  Cushing Terrell has completed their “Insight” meetings with Library staff and 
stakeholders.  They have contracted to have the full building undo environmental testing for asbestos and other 
hazards.  They continue work on systems and architectural design.   
 

P 43



J
u

ly
 2

0
2

4
: 

 P
A

T
R

O
N

 C
H

E
C

K
O

U
T

S
 &

 H
O

L
D

S
 o

f 
P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L

 I
T

E
M

S

1
,1

9
5

 

1
9

,3
0

1
 

5
3

8
8

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

 b
y 

Pa
tr

o
n

 H
o

m
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

B
o

o
km

o
b

ile
 P

at
ro

n
s

M
ai

n
 P

at
ro

n
s

P
ar

tn
e

r 
P

at
ro

n
s

1
,7

0
5

 1
3

,3
6

6
 

3
,6

2
4

 

1
,8

0
1

 

5
,3

8
8

 

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

 b
y 

Pa
tr

o
n

 T
yp

e

N
e

w
 P

at
ro

n
s

R
eg

u
la

r 
P

at
ro

n
s

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 P
at

ro
n

s

O
th

e
r 

G
FP

L 
P

at
ro

n
s

P
ar

tn
e

r 
P

at
ro

n
s

2
0

,4
9

6
 

2
3

,2
4

5
 

1
9

,0
0

0

1
9

,5
0

0

2
0

,0
0

0

2
0

,5
0

0

2
1

,0
0

0

2
1

,5
0

0

2
2

,0
0

0

2
2

,5
0

0

2
3

,0
0

0

2
3

,5
0

0

To
ta

l G
FP

L 
P

at
ro

n
 C

h
ec

ko
u

ts
 (

p
h

ys
ic

al
it

e
m

s)
To

ta
l G

FP
L 

It
e

m
 C

h
ec

ko
u

ts

G
FP

L 
Pa

tr
o

n
 v

s.
 G

FP
L 

It
em

 C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

1
2

7
3

2
9

9
7

0

5
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

3
5

0
0

H
o

ld
s 

fi
lle

d
 b

y 
P

ar
tn

er
 It

em
s 

fo
r 

G
FP

L
P

at
ro

n
s

H
o

ld
s 

fi
lle

d
 b

y 
G

FP
L 

It
em

s 
fo

r 
P

ar
tn

e
r

P
at

ro
n

s

H
o

ld
s 

Fi
lle

d
 f

o
r 

Pa
tr

o
n

s

5
3

8
8

1
6

5
2

0

1
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

5
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

G
FP

L 
it

e
m

s 
ch

ec
ke

d
o

u
t 

b
y 

p
ar

tn
e

r 
p

at
ro

n
s

P
ar

tn
e

r 
it

e
m

s 
ch

ec
ke

d
o

u
t 

b
y 

G
FP

L 
p

at
ro

n
s

It
em

s 
C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t 
b

y 
Pa

tr
o

n
 T

yp
e

8
3

5

1
2

7
3

G
FP

L 
Pa

tr
o

n
 H

o
ld

s 
Fi

lle
d

 b
y 

G
FP

L 
an

d
 P

ar
tn

er
 It

em
s

H
o

ld
s 

fi
lle

d
 b

y 
G

FP
L 

it
em

s 
fo

r 
G

FP
L 

p
at

ro
n

s
H

o
ld

s 
fi

lle
d

 b
y 

P
ar

tn
er

 it
em

s 
fo

r 
G

FP
L 

p
at

ro
n

s

To
ta

l H
o

ld
s 

Fi
lle

d
 f

o
r 

G
FP

L 
P

at
ro

n
s 

= 
2

,1
0

8

P 44



21
97

7
22

39
5

21
57

5
22

00
9

22
08

9
21

06
8

24
12

5
23

11
9

25
11

3
23

75
9

23
29

7

26
32

1

28
71

0

0

50
00

10
00

0

15
00

0

20
00

0

25
00

0

30
00

0

35
00

0

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

rD
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

To
ta

l M
on

th
ly

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n

To
ta

l C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

Pr
ev

io
us

 1
2 

M
on

th
s:

 2
83

,5
80

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

20
23

/2
02

4

To
ta

l f
or

 2
02

1/
20

22
: 2

49
,8

61
 T

ot
al

 fo
r 2

02
2/

20
23

:  
25

7,
92

7

P 45



12
,3

08
12

,8
93

11
,5

11
10

,8
04

11
,3

84
10

,3
15

12
,0

60
11

,9
19

12
,4

21
11

,5
53

12
,3

48
14

,3
87

16
,3

69

2,
72

5
2,

49
5

2,
13

3
2,

14
0

2,
11

4
2,

18
3

2,
12

0
2,

00
7

2,
49

2
2,

93
0

2,
12

0

2,
99

6

3,
21

5

90
5

94
6

18
35

21
24

20
25

14
42

23
23

21
11

21
49

21
21

11
93

12
67

11
95

60
39

60
61

60
96

69
41

65
66

71
28

76
22

70
82

80
51

71
55

76
36

76
71

79
31

10
00

60
00

11
00

0

16
00

0

21
00

0

26
00

0

31
00

0

M
on

ta
na

Li
br

ar
y2

G
o

Bo
ok

m
ob

ile
 c

he
ck

ou
ts

Se
lf-

Ch
ec

ko
ut

s

Re
gu

la
r C

he
ck

ou
ts

Se
lf-

Ch
ec

k,
 B

oo
km

ob
ile

, M
on

ta
na

Li
br

ar
y2

G
o 

an
d 

Re
gu

la
r C

he
ck

 O
ut

s
12

 M
on

th
 to

ta
l =

 2
83

,5
80

P 46



0

10
00

20
00

30
00

40
00

50
00

60
00

70
00

80
00

90
00

Ad
ul

t
N

on
fic

tio
n

Ad
ul

t
Fi

ct
io

n
Ju

ve
ni

le
N

on
fic

tio
n

Ju
ve

ni
le

Fi
ct

io
n

Ad
ul

t
AV

Ju
ve

ni
le

AV
YA

Fi
ct

io
n

YA
N

on
fic

tio
n

Ad
ul

t
eC

on
te

nt
Ju

ve
ni

le
eC

on
te

nt

27
42

52
27

10
95

86
03

14
17

55
8

10
92

45

68
90

10
41

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 o

f C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
 

Ju
ly

 2
02

2,
 2

02
3,

 a
nd

 2
02

4

Ju
ly

 2
2

Ju
ly

 2
3

Ju
ly

 2
4

P 47



2,
09

3
2,

09
8

1,
88

7
2,

01
4

1,
83

9
2,

11
2

2,
37

2
2,

14
8

2,
38

3
2,

24
8

2,
15

1
2,

16
6

2,
35

8

28
23

29
07

29
11

28
41

27
05

29
18

31
22

29
75

33
91

32
96

33
33

34
67

36
34

29
4

26
5

23
0

27
2

26
0

21
6

28
4

27
6

27
3

27
6

38
2

38
6

33
5

50
9

48
8

49
8

54
2

45
4

47
0

59
9

57
1

53
5

55
0

71
1

68
2

70
6

32
0

30
3

57
0

12
72

13
08

14
12

12
45

11
12

14
69

78
5

10
59

97
0

89
8

0

10
00

20
00

30
00

40
00

50
00

60
00

70
00

80
00

90
00

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
De

ce
m

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly

D
ow

nl
oa

da
bl

e 
Au

di
oB

oo
k 

&
 e

Bo
ok

 C
irc

ul
at

io
ns

12
 M

on
th

 To
ta

l: 
 8

5,
94

0
M

ag
az

in
es

Ju
ve

ni
le

 A
ud

io
bo

ok

Ju
ve

ni
le

 e
Bo

ok

Ad
ul

t A
ud

io
bo

ok

Ad
ul

t e
Bo

ok

P 48



0

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0

12
00

0

14
00

0

16
00

0

18
00

0

20
00

0

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

rD
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

78
94

89
59

10
09

3
96

94

82
33

82
32

90
89

10
17

4
10

42
3

96
83

96
00

94
43

11
20

6

To
ta

l M
on

th
ly

 P
at

ro
n 

At
te

nd
an

ce

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

20
23

/2
02

4

To
ta

l f
or

 2
02

3/
20

24
: 1

11
,5

17

To
ta

l f
or

 2
02

1/
20

22
: 1

07
,4

56
  T

ot
al

 fo
r 2

02
2/

20
23

:  
97

.7
25

P 49



7,
33

6
8,

32
8

9,
15

8
8,

62
7

7,
21

4
7,

20
3

8,
03

8
9,

17
0

9,
37

8
8,

63
3

8,
73

0
8,

76
1

10
,5

59

25
9

26
8

27
5

26
7

26
0

23
6

26
2

29
6

27
1

25
2

24
3

25
3

23
7

29
9

36
3

66
0

80
0

75
9

79
3

78
9

70
8

77
4

79
8

62
7

42
9

41
0

10
00

30
00

50
00

70
00

90
00

11
00

0

13
00

0

Bo
ok

m
ob

ile

Pi
ck

up
 W

in
do

w

M
ai

n 
Li

br
ar

y

M
ai

n 
Li

br
ar

y,
 B

oo
km

ob
ile

 a
nd

 P
ic

ku
p 

W
in

do
w

 A
tt

en
da

nc
e

P 50



77
57

80
57

74
76

78
46

70
03

74
58

76
87

76
48

82
60

84
06

82
67

83
22

91
42

0

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0

12
00

0

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

rD
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

U
se

 o
f P

ub
lic

 C
om

pu
te

rs
&

 W
ire

le
ss

 N
et

w
or

k
20

23
/2

02
4:

 9
5,

57
2

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

20
23

/2
02

4

To
ta

l f
or

 2
02

1/
20

22
 1

02
,9

17
 T

ot
al

 fo
r 2

02
2/

20
23

: 9
6,

67
1

P 51



10
62

3
11

28
6

12
87

5
13

48
3

12
43

8
12

53
0

15
53

3
15

83
4

16
27

6

14
92

4

15
86

8

65
44

10
06

2

0

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0

12
00

0

14
00

0

16
00

0

18
00

0

Vi
st

s

Pa
ge

s V
ie

w
ed

Li
br

ar
y 

W
eb

 P
ag

e 
U

sa
ge

20
23

/2
02

4 
12

 m
on

th
 T

ot
al

 P
ag

es
 V

ie
w

ed
: 1

57
,6

53
20

23
/2

02
4 

12
 m

on
th

  T
ot

al
Se

ss
io

ns
:  

93
,8

45

P 52



367

490

614

711

605

313

345

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

70
0

80
0

90
0

10
00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r S
ta

tis
tic

s

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

H O U R S

P 53



 
 
 
 
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY        PERSONNEL REPORT 

JULY 2024 
  
 
 
NEW HIRES 
 
Caitlyn King – Custodian II (FT) 
 
RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFFS 
 
Bob Miller – Custodian I (FT) 
 
REHIRES 
 
None 
 
TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS 
 
 

P 54



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: August 27,2024 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 
Item: Policy Review:   Board of Trustees 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Approve the Board of Trustees 

 
Suggested Motion:  
 
1. Trustee moves: 

…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the Board of Trustees 
policies as presented. 

 
2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the Board of Trustees policies as 
presented. 
 
Background:  The Library Board is required to review every library policy at least every four years in order to 
receive State Aid.  The Board has elected to review different policy sections throughout this calendar year.  
The Board is scheduled to review the Board of Trustees policies at the August meeting.   
 
Section Seven – Board of Trustees  

1. By-laws:  No changes suggested.  Reviewed and updated November 2023. 
2. Naming Policy:  Updated date information and removed incorrect information about Library Park.  The 

Library is under the jurisdiction of the Great Falls Public Library.   
3. Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board of Trustee Meetings: No changes suggested.  Reviewed and 

updated March 2024. 
 
Significant Impacts:  Updated policies will promote better Library service.  Board support of City Policies 
provides clear direction to staff.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  The Library Board is required to review every library policy at least every four years in order to 
receive State Aid.    Review of the policy is enough to meet this standard.  There is no fiscal impact if the Board 
does or does not vote to approve the policy        
 
Alternatives: The Board could decide not to approve the Board of Trustees or ask for alterations to be made 
to the proposed policies.   
 
Attachments/Exhibits: 

1. By-laws 
2. Naming Policy 
3. Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board of Trustee Meetings:   

P 55



1  

By-Laws 
of the Great Falls Public Library 

Board of Trustees 
 

 
The following By-Laws shall govern the Board of Trustees of the Great Falls 
Public Library (hereafter called the "Board") until amended or replaced by the 
Board. 

 
Article I. Purpose 

 
The Board oversees library policy and operations, including materials, 

policies and service to the city and Cascade County. 
 

Article II. Members 
 

Section 1.  Make-up of the Board and Length of Terms 
 

In accordance with MCA 22-1-307, the Board shall consist of five (5) 
regular members appointed by the Great Falls City Commission (hereafter called 
the "City Commission") on staggered terms of five years each. No member may 
serve more than two (2) consecutive five-year terms. If a member is appointed to 
fill out the term of another Board member, that time shall not be considered as 
part of the total time of term allotted to Board members. 

 
Section 2. Ex-Officio Members 

 
The Board may include ex-officio members who may participate in 

discussion but have no voting authority. Ex-Officio members may include a 
representative of the City Commission and a representative of the Commissioners 
of Cascade County (hereafter called the “County Commission), each representative 
selected and appointed to a term set by each Commission. Other ex-officio 
members may be appointed as deemed necessary by the Board. 

 
Section 3.  Quorum 

 
A quorum of the Board shall consist of three voting (3) Board members. If 

less than a quorum is present, the members may adjourn the meeting without 
further notice. 

 
Section 4. Manner of Acting 

 
The votes of a Quorum of the Board shall be necessary for the adoption of 

any official Board action, unless a greater proportion is required by law or by 
these By-Laws. 

P 56



2  

Section 5. Library Director 
The library director shall execute and administer the policies adopted by 

the Board, and shall, in addition, be responsible for the direction and supervision 
of the library staff and for the operation of the library itself. The library director 
shall submit periodic reports to the Board, but not less than monthly, of the 
condition and finances of the library and shall make recommendations to the 
Board of such policies and procedures as will promote the efficiency of the library 
and its service to the people it serves. The library director will annually propose a 
budget for the Board's consideration. 

 
The library director is hereby authorized to pay vendors, personnel and 

other expenses of the library in a timely manner, and all such payments must be 
reported to the Board for confirmation at the next meeting. 

 
Article Ill. Officers 

 
Section 1. Officers 

 
The officers of the Board shall be Chair and Vice-Chair , empowered to 

have the authority and to perform the duties herein described. The Board may 
elect additional officers, as it may deem necessary. 

 
Section 2.  Election and Term of Office 

 
The officers of the Board shall be elected annually by the Board at its July 

regular meeting. If no meeting is held in July, the Board will elect officers at the 
first meeting after the start of the fiscal year. Each officer so elected shall take 
office immediately and shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been 
elected and shall have qualified. New offices may be created at any meeting of 
the Board. The term of each office shall be for one year or until the date of the 
next election. 

 
Section 3.  Attendance 

 
Board members are expected to attend all regularly scheduled meetings 

and special sessions. In the event of a foreseeable absence, board members 
shall give prior notice of an absence by notifying the board Chair or the library 
Director. 

 
The Board shall follow attendance requirements as provided in Title 2, 

OCCGF, Chapter 23, Sections .010 through .020. A board member who misses 
more than one third of the regular meetings in a calendar year without a health or 
medical excuse, shall lose his or her status as a board member.  In addition, a 
valid, excused absence may be accepted by the board. 

 
The Board shall follow removal requirements as provided in Title 2, 

OCCGF, Chapter 23, Sections .010 through .020.  The City Commission shall 
appoint replacements to the Board to fill out the unexpired terms of Board 
members so removed. 

P 57



3  

Section 4.  Vacancies 
 

With the exception of a vacancy in the representation of the County 
Commission, which shall be filled by the County Commission, a vacancy in any 
office or of the Board because of death, health, resignation, removal, 
disqualification, or otherwise, may be filled by appointment by the Great Falls City 
Commission for the unexpired portion of the term. Such service will not be 
counted as part of the term limitations of the Board member or officer. 

 
Section 5. Chair 

 
The Chair shall preside at all meetings, shall appoint all standing and 

special committees, shall set the agenda of meetings, and shall perform all duties 
incidental to the office of Chair, and other such duties as prescribed by the Board 
from time to time. 

 
 
Section 6.  Vice-Chair 

 
In the absence of the Chair, or in the event of his or her inability or refusal 

to act, the Vice-chair shall perform all duties of the Chair, and when so acting, 
shall have all the powers of the Chair, and be subject to all of the restrictions 
placed upon the Chair. The Vice-Chair will perform other duties from time to time 
as may be assigned to him or her by the Chair. 

 
Section 7.  Secretary 

 
The Secretary to the Board shall be the Director of the Library, who may 

delegate the actual performance of that duty with the approval of the Board. The 
Secretary shall keep minutes of the meetings; shall see that all notices are duly 
given in accordance to these By-Laws; shall be the custodian of the records of 
the Board; and shall perform such other duties as the Board may prescribe. 

 
Article IV. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 

 
Section 1. Regular Meetings 

 
The regular meeting of the Board shall be the fourth Tuesday of each 

month at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Section 2. Special Meetings 

 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any two 

members of the Board. 
 
Section 3. Place of Meetings 

 
All regular meetings shall be held in the Great Falls Public Library, or at 

such places as may be designated by the Board. 

P 58



4  

Section 4. Notice of Meetings 
 

Written notice stating the place, day and time of all regular and special 
meetings shall be delivered personally or by mail, or by other means, to all 
members of the Board, to the City Commission and to the interested media no 
less than three (3) days, nor more than fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting. In 
the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting shall be stated in the 
notice. 

 
Article V. Amendments to Bylaws 

 
These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new bylaws may be 
adopted by a majority of the Trustees present at any regular meeting or at 
any special meeting, if at least three days' written notice is given of the intention 
to alter, amend, or repeal, or to adopt new bylaws at such meeting. 

 
Originally adopted on January 22, 2001 
Reviewed and amended on June 16, 2014 
Reviewed and amended on April 19, 2016 
Reviewed and amended on January 17, 2017 
Reviewed and amended on November 27, 2018 
Reviewed and amended on October 27, 2020 
Reviewed and amended on November 28, 2023 

 
Whitney Olson, Chair  ___________________________  
 
Anne Bulger, Vice-chair __________________________  
 
Jessica Crist ___________________________________  
 
Samantha DeForest _____________________________  
 
Noelle Johnson ________________________________  

P 59



 

 

Great Falls Public Library Naming Policy: 
January 2021 
 
 AUTHORITY: 
The Board of Trustees of the Great Falls Public Library (Library Board) has the final and 
exclusive authority for the naming of library facilities pursuant to Montana Code §22-1-
309.  Library facilities include buildings, gardens, outdoor spaces (except Library Park), 
rooms, spaces, collections, Bookmobiles, vehicles and other facilities. 

a. The Library Park is maintained by the Library but falls under the 
jurisdiction of the City of Great Falls Parks and Recreation Department.  
Park renaming would follow the procedures laid out in the Official Code of 
the City of Great Falls. 
 

II. PURPOSE:  
a. The Library Board recognizes that public libraries and the communities 

they serve benefit greatly from private funding and encourages the 
support of Library patrons, friends, corporations, and other organizations 
interested in contributing to the advancement of the Library.  
 

b. The Library Board considers naming of library facilities to be a distinct 
honor.   
 

III. LIBRARY NAMING CRITERIA: 
a. Tribute for Gift(s):  Library facilities may be named for individuals, families, 

organizations or businesses whose actions and reputations reflect the 
mission of the Great Falls Public Library in tribute for naming gifts.   
 

i. The Library Board, in collaboration with the Library Director and the 
Great Falls Public Library Foundation, will be responsible for 
maintaining an approved list of commemorative gift opportunities 
(meeting rooms, reading areas, outdoor spaces, programs, vehicles 
etc.) and their costs.  Donors who wish to name approved facilities 
must meet the specified funding level. The list shall not be 
exclusive and the Library Board may consider naming opportunities 
not included on the list.   
 

ii. Naming opportunities are available for outright gifts as well as for 
long-term pledge agreements with the stipulation that these 
pledges will be paid over a maximum period of three years.  A 
name conferred in recognition of a pledge is contingent on 
fulfillment of that pledge.  Seventy-five percent of the total pledge 
must be paid prior to public recognition of the naming opportunity.  
If the donor does not honor their pledge agreement in its entirety, 
the Library Board may terminate the naming opportunity or 
substitute another naming opportunity commensurate with the cash 

P 60



 

 

amount received.   
 

iii. Naming opportunities are not generally available for gifts of real or 
personal property until such gifts have been converted to cash, 
which will then be used as the value of the gift for naming 
purposes.      
 

b. Tribute in Honor:  Library facilities may be named in honor of individuals or 
families whose actions and reputations reflect the mission of the Great 
Falls Public Library and who meet one of the following criteria: 

i. Recognized as a regional leader with strong ties to the Library; or 
ii. Recognized as distinguished in the area of Library service to the 

Cascade County community 
 

c. When a proposal involves the use of the name of a deceased person, 
approval is contingent on the agreement of that person’s next of kin. In the 
event the deceased person made a bequest in his or her will, the Library 
Director and Board will obtain approval from the decedent’s personal 
representative in compliance with the will’s directives. 
 

d. In order to avoid any appearance of commercial influence or conflict of 
interest, or any other potentially adverse consequences, additional due 
diligence shall be undertaken before recommending the naming 
opportunities that include a commercial enterprise. Naming opportunities 
may be assigned that include a commercial enterprise only if the proposed 
name is appropriate to the public setting of the Library and will not detract 
from the Library’s use or the Library’s reputation as a public entity. 
 

e. Naming agreements may be modified in the event that: 1) the named 
facility or subunit of a facility is substantially renovated, expanded or 
designated for another use; 2) the named facility or subunit of a facility is 
sold, destroyed, removed or abandoned; 3) a named business, 
organization or entity changes its name and/or focus of operations, or 
ceases operation.  
 

f. During their tenure, members of the staff, the Library Board, the Great 
Falls Public Library Foundation Board, and elected officials are not eligible 
for naming.   
 

g. The Library Board reserves the right to terminate a naming opportunity if, 
in its judgement, there are compelling reasons or circumstances justifying 
such action. 

 
 

IV. LIBRARY NAMING PROCESS: 
a. Notification of the Library Board 

P 61



 

 

i. Tribute for Gift(s):  Upon receipt of an appropriate naming gift, the 
Library Director in collaboration with the Great Falls Public Library 
Foundation or Friends of the Library shall submit a Tribute for Gifts 
Naming Proposal to the Library Board.  The Tribute for Gifts 
Naming Proposal shall identify the Library facility to be named, 
describe the proposed commemorative tribute and confirm receipt 
of the naming gift as defined in Section III of this policy.   
 

ii. Tribute in Honor:  Members of the public may submit a Tribute in 
Honor Naming Proposal in writing to the Library Board.  A Tribute in 
Honor Naming Proposal shall identify the Library facility to be 
named, describe the proposed commemorative tribute and provide 
information about the person to be honored including how they 
meet the criteria described in Section III of this policy.  
 

iii. If the Naming Proposal calls for the renaming of a Library facility, 
the Library Director shall also submit a Director Renaming Report 
to the Library Board.  The Director Renaming Report shall review 
any agreements or documentation that covers an existing name, 
the historical significance of that name and costs associated with 
changing the name.  
 

b. Public Consideration:  Within 90 days of receiving a Naming Proposal, the 
Library Board will hold at least one public meeting to consider a name for 
a Library facility.  Public notice of the meeting(s) shall be given not less 
than 30 days before the date of the meeting, and will include notice to the 
Cascade County and Great Falls City Commissions for opportunity for the 
Commissions’ input as to the proposal.  Notice shall include the proposed 
name, date, time and location of the meeting.   Notice shall also indicate 
means of responding to the Naming Proposal either in person or in writing.  
The public meeting may take place during a regularly scheduled Library 
Board meeting as long as the above public notice requirements are met.  
 

c. Board Decision:  After review of the Naming Proposal, the Director 
Renaming Report (if necessary) and all public comment, the Library Board 
shall approve or decline the Naming Proposal according to the procedures 
defined in the Library Board by-laws.   
 

d. Implementation:   
i. Plaques, signage and other recognition vehicles will be placed in 

appropriate locations and will be consistent with the Library’s image 
and design requirements. 
 

ii. Naming timelines will be commensurate with the degree of change 
for the Library.  Timelines will include adequate time for the creation 
of appropriate logos, signs, website changes etc.   

P 62



Approved: 3/26/24 

Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees 
Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board of Trustee Meetings 

 
Introduction: Rules of conduct and procedure are to facilitate the transaction of public 
business in an orderly way. These rules of procedure are intended to ensure that the 
Board of Trustees can accomplish its work efficiently, in full view of the public, and with 
reasonable opportunity for the public to participate in the deliberations and decisions of 
the Library.  
 
The Board of Trustees thus adopts these Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board 
Meetings this __26th ___ day of __March___________, 2024:  
 
Rule 1. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 
  
1.1 Regular Meetings  

 
The established regular meetings of the Board of Trustees are held at the Great 
Falls Public Library, 301 2nd Ave. N, on the fourth Tuesday of each month beginning 
at 4:30 o’clock p.m., except legal holidays and federal election days.  The Board 
generally omits one monthly meeting each year, on a month determined by the 
Board. 
 
When the day affixed for any regular meeting of the Board falls upon a day 
designated by law as a legal or national holiday, such meeting may be scheduled at 
the same hour on the next succeeding day which is not a holiday, rescheduled to 
the proceeding week day and time, or the meeting may be canceled by the Board.  
 

1.2 Special Meetings  
 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any two members of 
the Board.  
 

1.3 Emergency Meetings  
 
In the event of an emergency situation, such as a storm, fire, explosion, community 
disaster, insurrection, act of God, or other potential destruction or impairment of 
Library property or business that affects the health and safety of the residents, 
employees or the functions of the Library, the Library Director may call a meeting to 
be convened by a majority of the Board without providing two days’ notice. The 
Library Director shall use reasonable efforts to inform the public of the emergency 
meeting.  
 

1.4 Executive Session/Closed Meetings  
The presiding officer of any meeting may close the meeting during the time the 
discussion relates to a matter of individual privacy if and only if the presiding officer 
determines that the demands of individual privacy clearly exceed the merits of public 

P 63



Approved: 3/26/24 

disclosure. The right of individual privacy may be waived by the individual about 
whom the discussion pertains and, in that event, the meeting must be open.  
 
A meeting may be closed to discuss litigation strategy when an open meeting would 
have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Library, except when the 
opposing party is another governmental entity.  
 
By majority vote in a public meeting, the Board may hold executive sessions as 
permitted as set forth above.   The motion and vote to go into executive session 
must be made in public, and the reason must be stated. No vote or formal action 
shall be taken in executive session, except to return to public session.  
 
After returning to public session and calling the meeting back to order, the presiding 
officer or designee shall generally report what was discussed in executive session. 
The presiding officer shall then, if appropriate, ask the will of the Board, and call for 
the vote.  
 
Minutes of closed meetings or executive sessions shall be maintained and sealed 
by the Library Director, or Board-approved designee.  
 

Rule  2. Notice  
 

The schedule of regular meetings of the Board has been established as the 
fourth Tuesday of every month at 4:30 o’clock p.m. with the exception of one 
month each year; on a month determined by the Board. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is a legal document that, when posted, provides 
additional notice to the public that the Board is planning to meet and to conduct 
the Library’s business at a certain time and place. To perform this legally 
required “notice” the agenda for all official meetings of the Board (as set forth in 
Rule 1, with the exception of Emergency Meetings) should be posted on the 
Library’s website and Great Falls Public Library posting board on the first floor of 
the Library, 301 2nd Ave. N, at least two days prior to the meeting and must set 
forth the date, time, place and all items to be considered.  
 

Rule 3. Requirements of an Open Meeting  
 

All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public, except for those portions of 
meetings in limited situations as set forth in Rule 1.4. The four essential elements 
in the Montana “open meeting” laws are:  

• If a quorum of the Board  is convened by either the physical presence of 
the members or by means of electronic equipment; and 

• The Board  will hear, discuss or act upon a matter over which it has 
supervision, control, jurisdiction or advisory power; then  

• The meeting must be open to the public; and  

P 64



Approved: 3/26/24 

• Minutes of the meeting must be kept and made available for public 
inspection. Meetings will also be recorded and made available for the 
public, but the written minutes remain the official record of the meeting. 

 
3.1 Violation of the Open Meeting Laws  

 
Any decision made in violation of the open meeting laws may be declared void by 
a district court having jurisdiction. A suit to void a decision must be commenced 
within 30 days of the date of which the plaintiff or petitioner learns, or reasonably 
should have learned, of the Board ’s decision.  

 
Rule 4. Parliamentary Authority 
 

Meeting conduct, decorum, and procedures not provided for in these rules, state 
statute or Library rules or regulations, shall be guided by General Parliamentary 
Procedure.   

 
Rule 5. Attendance  
 

Board members are expected to attend all regularly scheduled meetings and 
special sessions. In the event of a foreseeable absence, board members shall 
give prior notice of an absence by notifying the board Chair or the library staff. 
 
The Board shall follow attendance requirements as provided in Title 2, OCCGF, 
Chapter 56, Sections .010 through .020. A board member who misses more than 
one third of the regular meetings in a calendar year without a health or medical 
excuse, shall lose his or her status as a board member.  In addition, a valid, 
excused absence may be accepted by the board. 
 
The City Commission shall appoint replacements to the Board to fill out the 
unexpired terms of Board members so removed. 

 
 
Rule 6. Agenda Preparation  
 

The purpose of an agenda is to provide a framework within which a meeting can 
be conducted. The agenda for a meeting provides opportunity for public 
participation before a final decision is taken by the Board that is of significant 
interest to the public. However, the Board may not take action on any matter 
discussed unless specific notice of that matter is included on an agenda and 
public comment has been allowed on that matter.  

 
Rule 7. Agenda – Order of Business  
 

The agenda shall be in substantially the following form:  
 

P 65



Approved: 3/26/24 

Agenda Approval 
Staff Introductions 
Public Comment 
Adoption of the Minutes 
Acceptance of the Financial reports 
Reports 

• Director’s Report 
• Statistical Reports 
• Personnel Reports 
• Foundation Report 
• Chair Report 
• Board Reports 
• Other Reports as deemed necessary 

 
Proposals/Comments from Trustees 
Old Business  
New Business  
Adjournment  
 
The order of business may be adjusted by consent of the Board, but items will 
not be added that require action without the required public notice. 

 
 
Rule 8.  Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

Appropriate minutes of all meetings will be kept and be available for inspection 
by the public when requested.  Minutes will include: the date, time and place of 
the meeting; a list of the individual members of the Board who were in 
attendance; the substance of all matters proposed, discussed, or decided; and, a 
record of votes taken. Pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order, and the Montana 
Code Annotated, minutes are a concise and official record of the proceedings of 
a meeting, not a verbatim transcript. Meetings will also be recorded and made 
available for the public, but the written minutes remain the official record of the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

P 66



Approved: 3/26/24 

 
Rule 9. Public Participation  
 
Procedures for encouraging and assisting public participation, and established protocol 
and rules of decorum at public meetings held by the Library Board, are as follows:  
 

1. Persons addressing the Board shall provide for the record that person’s name 
and address, and, if applicable, the person, firm or organization the person 
represents.  

 
2. Speakers shall address their comments to the presiding officer and the Board as 

a body and not to any individual member of the Board or Library staff.  
 

3. During public comment periods, speakers shall limit their address to the Board on 
agenda items to three (3) minutes, unless further time is granted by the presiding 
officer with the concurrence of the Board.  
 

4. Speakers shall keep their comments germane to the subject item on the agenda 
or, during petitions and communications, matters of significant public interest 
which are within the jurisdiction of the Board. Public comment generally is not 
intended for a two-way dialogue between speaker(s), Board member(s), and/or 
the Library Director or Library staff; however, the presiding officer, with the 
concurrence of the Board, may allow questions to be asked of or by speakers. 
The time involved in such questions and replies shall not count against any time 
limit imposed by these protocols or by the presiding officer. 

 
5. Speakers shall refrain from irrelevant or unduly repetitious communications or 

other behaviors, which disrupt, disturb or impede the orderly conduct of the 
meeting, or incite violence.  

 
6. Speakers are prohibited from using vulgar, discriminatory, profane or impertinent 

speech, or personal attacks and personal accusations, which disrupt, disturb or 
impede the orderly conduct of the meeting, or incite violence. 

 
7. Speakers and persons in the audience shall not delay or interrupt the 

proceedings or refuse to obey the orders of the presiding officer. 
 

8. Any person, including one with special needs, who may want to offer public 
comment on any matter, may provide a written statement for the record to the 
Library Director for distribution to the Board in lieu of offering oral comment. The 
time limits set forth above shall apply to any oral presentation or reading of any 
such written statement of testimony.  
 

9. Objects that are deemed a threat or perceived to be a threat to persons at the 
meeting or the facility infrastructure are not allowed and the object, or the person 

P 67



Approved: 3/26/24 

possessing the object, may be subject to search for weapons and other 
dangerous materials.  
 

10. Speakers and persons in the audience shall refrain from creating, provoking or 
participating in any type of disturbance, which disrupts, disturbs or impedes the 
orderly conduct of Library business or which incites violence, including but is not 
limited to, unwelcome physical contact, or verbal, physical or emotional abuse or 
intimidation.  
 

11. Cell phones, pagers, smart phones or other electronic communication devices 
shall be put in silence mode during meetings. Persons who need to place or 
receive a telephone call are requested to leave the room for that purpose. 
 

12. Failure to comply with the rules of decorum which disturbs, disrupts or impedes 
the orderly conduct of the meeting shall, at the discretion of the presiding officer, 
be ruled out of order, and may result in the speaker’s removal from the meeting 
and/or possible arrest.  

 
Rule 10.  Effective Date and Amendment 
 
These Rules and Procedures shall be effective from _March 26, 2024_.   Any 
amendment to these Rules and Procedures shall be approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

P 68



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 
Item: Public Library Standards:  Roadmap Review—Programming, Public Relations and 

Collection 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: None 

 
Suggested Motion: NONE 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library review Programming, Public Relations and 
Collection sections of the Library Public Library Standards Road Map.  The Library should continue to ensure that 
they meet ALL of the Essential Standards.  The Board should determine which Excellent and Cooperative 
Standards Great Falls Public Library should pursue.      
 
Background:  In order to meet the Montana State Library Public Library standards, the Board is required to 
review the Public Library Standards Roadmap yearly.  The Board has elected to review one section of the Road 
Map each month.  The Board is scheduled to review the Programming, Public Relations and Collection sections 
at the August meeting.   
 
The Road Map has three types of recommendations.  

• Essential – GFPL is required by to meet these standards in order to receive State Aid.     
• Excellent – GFPL is not required to meet these standards to receive funding, but should consider 

making effort to meet standard in order to provide the best service to our community.   
• Cooperative— GFPL is not required to meet these standards to receive funding, but should 

consider making effort to meet standard in order to provide the best service to our community.  
These standards require collaboration with other libraries or within the Pathfinder Federation.   

 
Significant Impacts:  Thoughtful review of the Road Map and implementation of the Standards can help GFPL 
provide excellent service  
 
Fiscal Impact:  The Library Board is required to review the Public Library Standards Road Map annually in 
order to receive State Aid.          
 
Alternatives: The Board could decide not to review the Road Map which would jeopardize Great Falls Public 
Library’s State Aid for FY2025.   
 
Attachments/Exhibits:  
The Programming, Public Relations and Collection Sections of the Montana Public Library Standards Road Map 

 

P 69



Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 R
oa

d 
M

ap
:  

G
re

at
 F

al
ls

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
tu

s 
 Bl

ue
 =

 L
ib

ra
ry

 M
ee

ts
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

N
o 

Ad
di

tio
na

l A
ct

io
n 

Ne
ed

ed
 b

y 
Bo

ar
d 

Gr
ee

n 
= 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
ee

ts
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Bo
ar

d 
N

ee
ds

 to
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 ta
ke

 re
gu

la
r a

ct
io

n 
O

ra
ng

e 
= 

Li
br

ar
y 

do
es

 N
O

T 
m

ee
t S

ta
nd

ar
d.

  S
ta

nd
ar

d 
N

O
T 

re
qu

ire
d.

  B
oa

rd
 d

ec
isi

on
 n

ee
de

d.
  D

oe
s t

he
 B

oa
rd

 w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
pl

an
 to

 m
ee

t s
ta

nd
ar

d?
 

 CO
LL

EC
TI

O
N 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
re

so
ur

ce
s s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 u
nt

o 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

. 
Es

se
nt

ia
l 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 
Co

op
er

at
iv

e 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 h

as
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

re
gu

la
rly

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 d

ig
ita

l l
ib

ra
ry

 c
on

te
nt

 a
nd

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 se

ts
 a

 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
rly

 a
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 

ph
ys

ic
al

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.  
Li

br
ar

y 
is 

pa
rt

 o
f M

on
ta

na
Li

br
ar

y2
Go

 
w

hi
ch

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 n

ew
 c

on
te

nt
 m

on
th

ly
.  

Li
br

ar
y 

ha
s e

xp
an

de
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 d
ig

ita
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 M

an
go

 L
an

gu
ag

es
 a

nd
 

Li
nk

ed
In

 L
ea

rn
in

g.
   

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 

AC
CE

SS
 T

O
 P

HY
SI

CA
L 

AN
D 

DI
GI

TA
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
. 

  

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

th
at

 re
fle

ct
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 la

ng
ua

ge
s –

 b
ot

h 
pr

es
en

t 
an

d 
hi

st
or

ic
al

.  
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
Li

br
ar

y 
st

af
f f

ol
lo

w
 a

 th
ou

gh
tf

ul
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

th
at

 e
m

ph
as

ize
s 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
th

at
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

cu
ltu

re
 a

nd
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

f o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
.  

 
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 
CA

RE
FU

LL
Y 

BU
IL

D 
O

U
R 

CO
LL

EC
TI

O
N

.  
 

 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

es
 in

 c
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
es

 in
 M

on
ta

na
Li

br
ar

y2
Go

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
so

rt
iu

m
.  

Li
br

ar
y 

al
so

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

es
 in

 th
e 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 is
 

ex
pl

or
in

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
  

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 W

O
RK

 
CO

LL
AB

O
RA

TI
VE

LY
.  

 
 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 c
an

 fi
nd

 li
br

ar
y 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
on

lin
e.

  
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
on

lin
e 

ac
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r w
eb

sit
e,

 th
e 

M
on

ta
na

 S
ha

re
d 

Ca
ta

lo
g 

ap
p 

an
d 

th
e 

Li
bb

y 
ap

p.
  

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 

O
N

LI
N

E 
AC

CE
SS

.. 
  

 

Li
br

ar
ie

s p
ro

vi
de

 m
ob

ile
 a

cc
es

s f
or

 se
ar

ch
in

g 
an

d 
re

tr
ie

vi
ng

 li
br

ar
y 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
on

lin
e 

ac
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r w
eb

sit
e,

 th
e 

M
on

ta
na

 S
ha

re
d 

Ca
ta

lo
g 

ap
p 

an
d 

th
e 

Li
bb

y 
ap

p.
  

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 

O
N

LI
N

E 
AC

CE
SS

. 
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
jo

in
 s

ha
re

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 li
br

ar
y 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
am

le
ss

 a
cc

es
s f

or
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 
or

 re
gi

on
. 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  G

FP
L 

is 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
M

on
ta

na
 S

ha
re

d 
Ca

ta
lo

g,
 th

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 

an
d 

M
on

ta
na

Li
br

ar
y2

Go
.  

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 W

O
RK

 
CO

LL
AB

O
RA

TI
VE

LY
.  

 
 

  

P 70



PR
O

GR
AM

M
IN

G 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 h

as
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
su

ffi
ci

en
t u

nt
o 

th
ei

r n
ee

ds
. 

Es
se

nt
ia

l 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

Co
op

er
at

iv
e 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
vi

rt
ua

l a
nd

 fa
ce

-to
-

fa
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g.
  

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 a

rr
ay

 o
f v

irt
ua

l a
nd

 fa
ce

-t
o-

fa
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g.

  
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 
A 

RA
N

GE
 O

F 
EN

GA
GI

N
G 

PR
O

GR
AM

S.
   

 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
, 

et
hn

ic
iti

es
, i

nc
om

e 
le

ve
ls,

 a
nd

 a
bi

lit
ie

s.
 T

hi
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
re

fle
ct

s c
om

m
un

ity
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 
in

te
re

st
s. 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 a

rr
ay

 o
f v

irt
ua

l a
nd

 fa
ce

-t
o-

fa
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g.

  
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 
A 

RA
N

GE
 O

F 
EN

GA
GI

N
G 

PR
O

GR
AM

S.
   

Li
br

ar
ie

s w
ith

in
 a

 fe
de

ra
tio

n 
co

lla
bo

ra
te

 to
ge

th
er

 
to

 o
ffe

r r
eg

io
na

l p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

 w
ith

in
 th

at
 fe

de
ra

tio
n.

 
• 

GF
PL

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

M
EE

T 
ST

AN
DA

RD
.  

ST
AN

DA
RD

 N
O

T 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

.  
 

• 
Bo

ar
d 

de
ci

sio
n 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Do
es

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
w

an
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

pl
an

 to
 m

ee
t s

ta
nd

ar
d?

 
M

ee
tin

g 
St

an
da

rd
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 B

oa
rd

 to
 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 li
br

ar
ie

s.
   

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ca
re

gi
ve

rs
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 e
ar

ly
 

lit
er

ac
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

ei
th

er
  

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 o

r b
y 

be
in

g 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 a
no

th
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

th
at

 sp
ec

ia
liz

es
 in

 e
ar

ly
 

lit
er

ac
y 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

w
ee

kl
y 

St
or

yT
im

e 
an

d 
To

dd
le

r T
im

e 
in

 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 o
th

er
 sp

ec
ia

l e
ar

ly
 li

te
ra

cy
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 

an
 a

rr
ay

 o
f e

ar
ly

 li
te

ra
cy

 m
at

er
ia

ls.
  Y

ou
th

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 S

ta
ff 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 su
pp

or
t e

ar
ly

 li
te

ra
cy

.  
   

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 

EA
RL

Y 
LI

TE
RA

CY
 P

RO
GR

AM
M

IN
G 

AN
D 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
   

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ca
re

gi
ve

rs
 a

re
 o

ffe
re

d 
ea

rly
 li

te
ra

cy
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.  
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
w

ee
kl

y 
St

or
yT

im
e 

an
d 

To
dd

le
r T

im
e 

in
 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 o

th
er

 sp
ec

ia
l e

ar
ly

 li
te

ra
cy

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 
an

 a
rr

ay
 o

f e
ar

ly
 li

te
ra

cy
 m

at
er

ia
ls.

   
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
ta

ff 
co

or
di

na
te

 w
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 su

pp
or

t e
ar

ly
 li

te
ra

cy
.  

   
  

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 

EA
RL

Y 
LI

TE
RA

CY
 P

RO
GR

AM
M

IN
G 

AN
D 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
   

 

 

 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
co

nt
en

t b
ec

au
se

 
of

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
or

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

• 
GF

PL
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
M

EE
T 

ST
AN

DA
RD

.  
ST

AN
DA

RD
 N

O
T 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
.  

 
• 

Bo
ar

d 
de

ci
sio

n 
ne

ed
ed

.  
Do

es
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
pl

an
 to

 m
ee

t s
ta

nd
ar

d?
 

M
ee

tin
g 

St
an

da
rd

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 B
oa

rd
 to

 
co

or
di

na
te

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 li

br
ar

ie
s.

   
N

O
TE

:  
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
ca

lls
 fo

r c
re

at
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 fo
r m

ak
in

g 
(M

ak
er

 S
pa

ce
, r

ec
or

di
ng

 
st

ud
io

, e
tc

. )
 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 w
ith

in
 a

 re
gi

on
 h

as
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

co
nt

en
t 

cr
ea

tio
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

be
ca

us
e 

lib
ra

rie
s w

ith
in

 a
 fe

de
ra

tio
n 

or
 re

gi
on

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
th

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
ne

ed
ed

 
fo

r m
or

e 
• 

GF
PL

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

M
EE

T 
ST

AN
DA

RD
.  

ST
AN

DA
RD

 N
O

T 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

.  
 

• 
Bo

ar
d 

de
ci

sio
n 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Do
es

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
w

an
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

pl
an

 to
 m

ee
t s

ta
nd

ar
d?

 
M

ee
tin

g 
St

an
da

rd
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 B

oa
rd

 to
 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 li
br

ar
ie

s.
   

P 71



PU
BL

IC
 R

EL
AT

IO
N

S 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 is

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

Es
se

nt
ia

l 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

Co
op

er
at

iv
e 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t l

ib
ra

ry
 

pr
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 
ex

te
rn

al
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ef
fo

rt
s o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 st
af

f. 
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
te

rn
al

 (f
ly

er
s,

 b
oo

km
ar

ks
, d

ig
ita

l s
ig

ns
…

) 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 (e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ne

w
sle

tt
er

, 
w

eb
sit

e,
 p

re
ss

 re
le

as
es

, s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

, r
ad

io
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s…

) m
ea

ns
.  

   
 

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 

PR
O

M
O

TE
 R

ES
O

U
RC

ES
 A

ND
 S

ER
VI

CE
S.

 

Ev
er

yo
ne

 is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
ec

au
se

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

a 
st

af
f m

em
be

r o
r o

ut
sid

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

 
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
 

tr
ai

ne
d 

st
af

f m
em

be
r i

n 
ch

ar
ge

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

.  
   

 
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 IN
VE

ST
 

IN
 S

TA
FF

 T
O

 P
RO

M
O

TE
 L

IB
RA

RY
 

AW
AR

EN
ES

S.
   

 

Li
br

ar
y 

st
af

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 lo

ca
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l 

m
ar

ke
tin

g/
pu

bl
ic

 re
la

tio
ns

 e
ffo

rt
s f

or
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

 
of

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 o
th

er
 li

br
ar

ie
s.

  
• 

GF
PL

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

M
EE

T 
ST

AN
DA

RD
.  

ST
AN

DA
RD

 N
O

T 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

.  
 

• 
Bo

ar
d 

de
ci

sio
n 

ne
ed

ed
.  

Do
es

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
w

an
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

pl
an

 to
 m

ee
t s

ta
nd

ar
d?

 
M

ee
tin

g 
St

an
da

rd
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 B

oa
rd

 to
 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 li
br

ar
ie

s.
   

Ev
er

yo
ne

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
a 

lib
ra

ry
 w

eb
sit

e 
or

 so
ci

al
 

m
ed

ia
 si

te
. 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 h

as
 a

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

w
eb

sit
e 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 
ch

an
ne

ls 
(F

ac
eb

oo
k,

 In
st

ra
gr

am
. Y

ou
Tu

be
, 

an
d 

X 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 T

w
itt

er
)).

   
   

  
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 O
N

LI
N

E 
PR

ES
EN

CE
.  

 

Li
br

ar
y 

ha
s a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 su

pp
or

t g
ro

up
 su

ch
 a

s a
 

Fr
ie

nd
s o

r a
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
to

 a
dv

oc
at

e 
fo

r t
he

 li
br

ar
y 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g.

  
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
 

Fr
ie

nd
s G

ro
up

 a
nd

 a
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
to

 
ad

vo
ca

te
 fo

r t
he

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
fu

nd
in

g.
   

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 W

O
RK

 
CO

LL
AB

O
RA

TI
VE

LY
 A

ND
 S

UP
PO

RT
 O

U
R 

FR
IE

N
DS

 A
N

D 
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

. 

 

 
Li

br
ar

y 
cu

lti
va

te
s d

on
or

s. 
 

• 
GF

PL
 M

EE
TS

 S
TA

ND
AR

D.
  L

ib
ra

ry
 w

or
ks

 
w

ith
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
an

d 
Fr

ie
nd

s t
o 

cu
lti

va
te

 
do

no
rs

.  
 

• 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
N

EE
DS

 T
O

 C
O

N
TI

NU
E 

TO
 W

O
RK

 
CO

LL
AB

O
RA

TI
VE

LY
 W

IT
H 

FR
IE

N
DS

 A
N

D 
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 C
U

LT
IV

AT
E 

DO
N

O
RS

.  
 

 

 
Ev

er
yo

ne
 a

dv
oc

at
es

 fo
r t

he
 li

br
ar

y.
 

• 
GF

PL
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
M

EE
T 

ST
AN

DA
RD

.  
ST

AN
DA

RD
 N

O
T 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
.  

 
• 

Bo
ar

d 
de

ci
sio

n 
ne

ed
ed

.  
Do

es
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
pl

an
 to

 m
ee

t s
ta

nd
ar

d?
 

M
ee

tin
g 

St
an

da
rd

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 B
oa

rd
 to

 
he

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 d
iv

isi
on

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
 

su
pp

or
t. 

  

 

P 72



 
Li

br
ar

y 
st

af
f s

up
po

rt
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s b
y 

pu
rc

ha
sin

g 
ite

m
s l

oc
al

ly
, w

he
n 

fe
as

ib
le

 
• 

GF
PL

 M
EE

TS
 S

TA
ND

AR
D.

  L
ib

ra
ry

 
pu

rc
ha

se
s f

ro
m

 lo
ca

l s
to

re
s w

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
• 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

N
EE

DS
 T

O
 C

O
N

TI
NU

E 
TO

 
PU

RC
HA

SE
 L

O
CA

LL
Y 

W
HE

N 
PO

SS
IB

LE
.  

 

 

 

P 73



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: August 27,2024 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 
Item: Approval of Foundation Approved Project Proposals 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Approve the Foundation Approved Project Proposals 

 
Suggested Motion:  
 
1. Trustee moves: 

…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the Foundation Approved 
Projects Proposal as presented. 

 
2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the Foundation Approved Project 
Proposal as presented. 
 
Background:  The Great Falls Public Library Foundation is a private, non-profit, 501(c)(3) organization 
founded in 1968 to help support and promote the Great Falls Public Library.  The Foundation Approved Project 
process acts like a grant application, where the Library proposes funding requests for certain projects that fall 
outside of the Library's operating budget, but stay within the Foundation's mission of supporting and 
promoting the programs of the Library. 

The Great Falls Public Library Foundation has budgeted $144,900.00 to support Library projects for FY2025.  
The Foundation reviews Library proposals at their September and January meetings.  Before the Library 
requests funds from the Foundation, they are presented to the Library Board for review and approval.  After 
reviewing project ideas from staff, the Library Director has created a Foundation Approved Projects proposal 
totaling   $83,485.00.  The remainder of the funding will be requested in January of 2025.  The Library Board 
will review the January Foundation Approved Project Proposal at their November meeting.   

Significant Impacts:  Funding from the Foundation allows the Library to provide expanded resources and 
services to the community.   

Fiscal Impact:  Funding from the Foundation for projects will have a significant impact on the Library budget.          
 
Alternatives: The Board could decide not to approve the Foundation Approved Projects Proposal or ask for 
alterations to be made to the proposed projects.   
 
Attachments/Exhibits: 
Foundation Approved Projects Proposal   

P 74



 
To:  Great Falls Public Library Foundation Finance Committee 
 
From:  Susie McIntyre, Director 
 
Date:  September 2024 
 
Re:  Library Needs List – Foundation Approved Projects Funding 
 
The Foundation budgeted $144,900.00 for Foundation Approved Projects for the 2024/2025 fiscal year.   We are 
requesting $83,485.00 in funding for the following projects.   We will request the remainder of the funding in January of 
2025.   
 
We are so grateful for your support.  
 
Update Staff Computers:  $19,000.00 
Staff need updated technology in order to do their jobs effectively.  We have created a full inventory of Library 
technology assets along with a 5-year (or longer) replacement plan.  Last year, we replaced the majority of the 
computers used by the public.  We would like to update our oldest staff computers, provide updated monitors and 
improve laptop efficiency with 2 docking units.   

• 5 Front-Line Customer Service Desktops (2 for reference + 3 for circulation) = $4,696.70 
• 3 Staff Desktops and 4 Staff Laptops = $11,986.02 
• 10 Monitors = $1,505.10 
• 2 Laptop Docking Units = $344.98 
• Shipping and Miscellaneous = $467.20 

 
Materials for Physical Collection:  $21,500.00 
The Library has increased its operational budget for materials from $30,000 to $80,000 so we need significantly less 
financial support for physical materials for FY2025.   
 
Chilton Auto Repair Database: $3,192.00 
We provide access to the Chilton Auto Repair database for our patrons.  The Foundation has funded online auto repair 
databases for several years.  We would like to continue the subscription for the upcoming year. 
 
Linked-in Learning:  $13,125.00 
As part of our expanded services for the community, last year we expanded our digital resources to include the leading 
online platform for learning for libraries.  The first year of LinkedIn Learning has been very successful and we want to 
continue offering the service.      
 
Mango Languages Subscription for 3 years:  $13,473.00 
American Sign Language Inside:  Three years: $5,225.00 
As part of our expanded services for the community, last year we expanded our digital resources to include the language 
learning resource, Mango Languages.  The first year of Mango Languages has been very successful and we want to 
continue offering the service.    They are offering a subscription deal.  A single year of Mango costs $5,985.0 and the 
three-year deal costs $13,473 which saves $5,395.46 over the three-year term.   Additionally, we have received several 
requests for resources to learn American Sign Language (ASL). Because sign language learning is significantly different 
from spoken language learning, Mango Languages provides an ASL package as a separate subscription.  With Great Falls 
being the home of the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind, we would like to offer this important resource.   
 
MontanaLibrary2Go Magazines:  $2,000.00 
For the past several years, the Montana State Library has funded the MontanaLibrary2Go Consortium costs to provide 
downloadable magazines as part of our Overdrive Contract.  The magazines have been very popular with Great Falls 
Public Library patrons. In FY2024, GFPL patrons had 11,832 Overdrive Magazine checkouts—that is almost 1,000 

P 75



 
checkouts per month.   The Montana State Library has a budget shortfall for FY2025.   They had been expecting to 
budget for the OverDrive Magazines renewal on behalf of the MontanaLibrary2Go consortium, but unfortunately, they 
will not be able to do so.  The Consortium was able to negotiate a reduction in the magazine cost and to get agreement 
from member Libraries to cover the cost.  Next year, the cost of the magazines will be included in our regular 
Consortium costs and we will budget accordingly.   
 
Kids Place Early Literacy Toys 
Kathy’s Corner play area toys $1000.00 
Early childhood programming toys $700.00 
Amidst the chaos of Summer, 2020, the Youth Services Department purchased a variety of well-made and easy-to-
sanitize toys from Lakeshore thanks to the generous support of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. These toys 
have since served thousands of Cascade County kids and their families in our comfortable Kathy’s Corner play area and 
during weekly early literacy programming.  These well-loved toys are now showing their age. We are therefore 
requesting $1,700 to update and replace them.  
 
New toys keep the Kathy’s Corner play area relevant and exciting for kids. Their parents and other family members 
appreciate the cozy, welcoming space and the toys that keep their kids engaged for hours. Our play area and early 
childhood programs are invaluable; they attract new patrons and build the positive memories that keep young parents 
coming back to the Library when they have children of their own. 
 
Guardian 8 Charging Lockers (stands, lockers, warranty & shipping):  $4,270.00 
Patrons frequently wish to charge their devices at the Library and often do not have 
a cord. In January of 2023, the Foundation provided funding for the Library to 
purchase 3 charging stations.  They have been extremely popular, but they have not 
withstood the abuse of patrons.  Patrons have yanked out cords and caused damage 
to the stations.  We have done our best to keep them operating with various 
unsightly fixes.  Despite our signs, some patrons have lost their devices because 
they plugged them in and then did not monitor them.  Sara Linder-Parkinson has 
researched a variety of different solutions.  We would like to purchase 2 Guardian 8 
Charging Lockers.  The Guardian-8 safely stores and charges up to 8 mobile devices 
and valuables simultaneously.   The 5” LCD touchscreen locking system makes it 
easy to secure devices with its user-created PIN code system while staff can always 
open the lockers with a master key.  With 20W charging speeds, mobile devices can 
increase their batteries by up to 50% within 30 minutes. 
  
 
September FY2025 FAP Funds Requested: $83,485.00    
Balance FY2025 FAP Funds:   $61,415.00   

P 76



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 
Item: Approval of creation of a professional, written annual report 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Approval of creation of a professional, written annual report 

 
Suggested Motion:  
 
1. Trustee moves: 

…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/not approve the creation of a 
professional, written annual report 

 
2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the creation of a professional, 
written annual report.   
 
Background:  The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees is required to present an annual report each 
year.   The Montana Code Annotated (MCA 22-1-309 Trustees—powers and duties.) includes a requirement 
that the Library Board “make an annual report to the governing body of the city or county on the condition 
and operation of the library, including a financial statement.” 
 
Historically, the Great Falls Public Library has reported to the City Commission through several channels.   

1. Participation in the annual budget process which includes financial reports, information on current 
goals, and proposed goals  

2. City Commission ex-officio participation on the Library Board 
3. Annual Commission Work Session presentations by the Library Director.  (Additional work sessions 

as needed.)   
4. Completion of the Montana State Library Public Library Survey.  Annual report made accessible to 

the public but not officially provided to the City Commission.   
5. Monthly Library reports submitted to the City Manager who collates them with the other 

Departments and provides them to the City Commission.   
 
In FY2024, the City Commission requested a report in the form of a work session conducted by the Trustees. 
 
In response to criticism of previous annual reports, the Library can create a professional, written FY2024 
Annual Report to be provided to the public and the City Commission.    

• A written report would provide more accessible, transparent information for the public who rarely 
attend City Commission work sessions or read through the entire 200+ page City budget. 

• Although most Montana Public Libraries meet this requirement by delegating the duty and having 
the Library Director provide an in-person presentation to the governing body, presenting the City 

P 77



Commission with a written report officially approved by the Board would clearly meet the MCA 
requirement 

 
Significant Impacts:  The Library is required to “make an annual report to the governing body of the city or 
county on the condition and operation of the library, including a financial statement.”  A written annual report 
will not only meet the Library’s Montana Code Annotated obligation, but will also be an excellent tool for the 
Library to communicate to the public.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  The Library has sought quotes for the creation of an annual report and believe that it will cost 
approximately $4,600 to create the report, post it on the website and print copies for distribution.  Staff 
suggest that this project be funded through the following 2221 Foundation/Donation funding sources. 

• Cordingley Unrestricted Annual Donation:  Current balance = $4,872.54 
 
Alternatives: The Board could decide not to review to approve the creation of a professional, written annual 
report and provide direction of their desired method for meeting the MCA requirement of providing an annual 
report the Library’s governing body.     
 
Attachments/Exhibits:  
None 

 

P 78



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 
Item: Adjust date of September Board meeting 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Adjust date of September Board meeting 

 
Suggested Motion:  
 
1. Trustee moves: 

…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees adjust the September board meeting date to 
__________.    

 
2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board adjust the date of the September Board 
meeting from Tuesday September 24th to another date that will allow for better attendance.   
 
Background:  “The established regular meetings of the Board of Trustees are held at the Great Falls Public 
Library, 301 2nd Ave. N, on the fourth Tuesday of each month beginning at 4:30 o’clock p.m., except legal 
holidays and federal election days.  The Board generally omits one monthly meeting each year, on a month 
determined by the Board.”  The Library Director has a scheduled vacation and will be returning to the United 
States on Monday September 23rd.  Her flight has been adjusted and she will arrive late in the evening.  There 
are concerns that if there are any issues with her flight, she will not be available to be present for the meeting 
on Tuesday September 24th.  There are also at least two Trustees who will have to attend the September 
meeting via Zoom because of their travel plans.   
 
Postponing the September meeting until Tuesday October 1st at 4:30 pm, would ensure that the Director and 
more members of the Board will be present for the meeting.  The Board could also choose a different 
alternative date depending on the will of the Trustees.   
 
Significant Impacts:  The Library Board meets 11 times a year.  Although the Board regularly meets on the 4th 
Tuesday, the Board is allowed to adjust the schedule of the meetings.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact to this decision.   
 
Alternatives: The Board could decide not to hold the September meeting as scheduled on Tuesday 
September 24th.   
 
Attachments/Exhibits:  
Meeting Section Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustee By-laws 
Meeting Section of the Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board of Trustee Meetings 
  

P 79



By-Laws of the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees 
Article IV. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 
 
Section 1. Regular Meetings 
The regular meeting of the Board shall be the fourth Tuesday of each month at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Section 2. Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any two members of the Board. 
 
Section 3. Place of Meetings 
All regular meetings shall be held in the Great Falls Public Library, or at such places as may be 
designated by the Board. 
 
Section 4. Notice of Meetings 
Written notice stating the place, day and time of all regular and special meetings shall be delivered 
personally or by mail, or by other means, to all members of the Board, to the City Commission and to 
the interested media no less than three (3) days, nor more than fifteen (15) days prior to the 
meeting. In the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting shall be stated in the notice. 
 
 
Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees 
Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board of Trustee Meetings 
 
Introduction: Rules of conduct and procedure are to facilitate the transaction of public business in an 
orderly way. These rules of procedure are intended to ensure that the Board of Trustees can accomplish 
its work efficiently, in full view of the public, and with reasonable opportunity for the public to participate 
in the deliberations and decisions of the Library.  
 
The Board of Trustees thus adopts these Rules of Conduct and Procedure of Board Meetings this __26th 
___ day of __March___________, 2024:  
 
Rule 1. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 
  
Regular Meetings  
 
The established regular meetings of the Board of Trustees are held at the Great Falls Public Library, 301 
2nd Ave. N, on the fourth Tuesday of each month beginning at 4:30 o’clock p.m., except legal holidays 
and federal election days.  The Board generally omits one monthly meeting each year, on a month 
determined by the Board. 
 
When the day affixed for any regular meeting of the Board falls upon a day designated by law as a legal 
or national holiday, such meeting may be scheduled at the same hour on the next succeeding day which 
is not a holiday, rescheduled to the proceeding week day and time, or the meeting may be canceled by 
the Board.  
 
Special Meetings  
 
Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any two members of the Board.  
 

P 80



Director’s Itinerary: July 2024 
 

Mon July  1 Local Area Council on Mental Health 1:30 pm  
Tues. July  2 Staff Mentoring Meeting 12:00 pm 

Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 
Staff Policy Review Committee Meeting 2:30 pm 
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm 
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm 

Weds. July  3 Public Services Meeting 10:00 am 
Management Team Meeting 11:00 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 

Thurs. July 4 Library Closed for 4th of July Holiday 
Fri July  5 Vacation Day 
Sat. July 6 Vacation Day 
Mon July  8 City of Great Falls Employee Book club 12:00 pm   
Tues. July  9 Department Head Meeting 10:00 am 

Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
July Point-in-Time Planning Meeting 2:00 pm 
PATH Collaboration meeting 3:00 pm  
Staff Mentoring Meeting 4:00 pm 

Weds. July   10 Cushing Terrell IT Insight Meeting 9:00 am 
Public Services Meeting 10:00 am 
Management Team Meeting 11:00 
Cushing Terrell Genealogy Society Insight Meeting 12:30 pm 
Cushing Terrell Facilities Insight Meeting 1:30 pm 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 
 

Thurs. July  11 Juneteenth Follow-up meeting 8:00 am 
Staff supervision meeting 10:00 am 
Alzheimer’s Action Team Meeting 12:30 pm 
Foundation Board Tour and Onboarding 3:30 

Fri July   12 Staff Mentoring Meeting 9:30 am 
Cushing Terrell Admin Insight Meeting 12:00 pm 
Cushing Terrell Outreach/Programing Insight Meeting 1:00 pm 
Cushing Terrell Collection Development Insight Meeting 2:00 pm 

Sat. July 13 Staff mentoring meeting 11:00 am 
Manager on duty 

Mon July  15 Patron meeting (behavior policy) 9:00 am 
HR meeting 11:00 am 
Paris Gibson Committee Picnic 6:00 pm  

Tues. July  16 City Manager one-on-one meeting (evaluation) 10:00 am 
HR Meeting 2:30 pm 
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm 

Weds. July   17 Management Team Meeting 11:00 
Circulation Desk 1:00 pm 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 

Thurs. July  18 July Point-in-time count 5:30 am 
Custodian interviews 10:00 am  
Staff monthly meeting 3:00 pm 
Sober Life Book Club 4:00 pm 

Fri July  19 Library/City Renegotiation Committee Meeting 9:30 am 
Cushing Terrell Friends/AAUW Insight Meeting 1:00 pm 
Reference Desk 4:00 pm-5:00 pm 

Sat. July  20 Manager on duty 
Tues. July  23 Library/City Renegotiation Meeting 9:00 am 

Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 
Board Meeting 4:30pm 

P 81



Supaman Performance 7:00 pm 
Weds. July 24 Staff mentoring meeting 9:00 am 

Public Services Meeting 10:00 am 
Management Team Meeting 11:00 
Cushing Terrell Bookmobile Insight Meeting 1:00 pm 
Cushing Terrell Safety Insight Meeting 2:00 pm 
RFP committee meeting (Ballot Polling) 3:00 pm 

Thurs. July  25 Radio Interviews 7:40 am  
Technology Systems Weekly meeting 10:30 am 
Meeting of the Minds Collaboration Meeting 12:00 pm  
Foundation Board Tour and Onboarding 2:30 
Staff monthly meeting 4:00 pm 

Fri July  26 Communication Meeting 10:00 am 
Staff monthly meeting 2:00 pm 
New Staff onboarding meeting 4:30 pm 

Sat. July 27 Staff Supervision Meeting 9:30 am 
Reference Desk 12:00 – 2:00 pm; 4:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

Mon. July 29 Network Advisory Council debrief meeting 10:00 am 
Tues. July 30 Board member meeting 9:00 am 

Department Head Meeting 10:00 am 
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 
Staff monthly meeting 3:00 
Montana State Library consulting meeting (City negotiations) 4:00 pm) 

Weds July  31 Public Services Meeting 10:00 am 
Montana State Library/Institute of Museums & Libraries meeting & tour 11:30 am 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 
 

 
Next Library Board Meeting is Sept.27, 2024 4:30 pm 

P 82



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING 
Meeting Minutes 

July 3, 2024 
Present: Sarah Cawley, Treva Higgins, Sara Kegel, Aaron Kueffler, 

Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie McIntyre, Bob 
Miller, Jake Sorich 

Absent:  
Next Meeting: July 10, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office 
  
 
SUSIE 

• Susie will be leaving at 1pm today. She will be back on Monday to 
approve payroll, then officially back in on Tuesday.  

• The Cushing Terrell meetings have been set-up. 
• Susie is beginning to compile stats for the Public Library Survey. 
• Sara L-P will be presenting to the board this month. 
• A discussion was had regarding a patron that has been talking rudely to 

staff.  
 
TREVA 

• Treva informed us that Isa and Deborah have been outing together book 
kits. A discussion was had regarding book kits. 

• Jacob will be out of the office this week.   
 
SARA LP 

• Sara shared that a patron that has been using the craft kits came in to 
show pictures of what she created. A discussion was had regarding 
prizes for people that post their creations. 

• Sara informed us that the Safety Specialist report that no calls to the 
police were needed in June. 

• Sara and John R. will be at the Pre-release on July 11th to sign-up 
people with library cards so they can access Linked-In Learning.  

• Sara will be leaving early today. 
 
SARA K 

• Sara informed us that Fisher’s is here replacing a part on the 3rd floor 
copier. 

• Lewis (the copier) was “stealing” money last week. That issue has been 
resolved.  

• Sara will be out of the office the next 5 days. 
 
AARON 

• Aaron had nothing to report. 
 
 
 

P 83



BOB 
• Bob is still working on getting an estimate for power to be installed in the 

library park. 
• Bob informed us that Steve has resigned; and John’s position will be 

posted to the public this week.  
 
RAE 

• Rae informed us that Loot Box sign-up has ended. We had about the 
same amount of participation as last year. 

• The summer reading rewards promotion is going well. 
 
SARAH C 

• Sarah informed us that Music in the Library Park continues next week. 
• The City book club meets next Monday at noon. 
• The 4th of July parade is tomorrow. Volunteers are expected to arrive at 

10:30a with the Parade starting at 11am. 
• Sarah will be out of the office this afternoon. 

 
JAKE 

• Jake will be attending the July 4th parade to take pictures of the 
bookmobile. 

 

P 84



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING 
Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2024 
Present: Sarah Cawley, Treva Higgins, Sara Kegel, Aaron Kueffler, 

Rae McFadden, Susie McIntyre, Bob Miller, Jake Sorich 
Absent: Sara Linder-Parkinson 
Next Meeting: July 24, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office 
  
 
SUSIE 

• Susie informed us that interviews for John’s position are tomorrow. 
There is also a lead on another city employee that is interested in doing 
short term overtime to help. Staff may be asked to help during this 
transition. 

• A reminder that we will be reporting on the progress of our Smart 
Objectives to the board in September. Please make sure you are 
keeping track. 

• Susie will be setting up meetings with Managers to set goals. 
• Susie is assisting with the Continuum of care tomorrow with their 6 

month “Point in Time” 
• Susie informed us of the ice water in the lobby area.  
• The FAP ask needs to be in the August board packet. Susie is waiting 

on info from managers. The Deadline to Susie is August 8th. We only 
want projects that take very little staff time this go around. 

• If you have an open FAP, please get it spent down, or provide a timeline 
of when the money will be used. 

• Susie will be taking a 2-week vacation in September. 
• Negotiations with the city continue.  
• The City Commission accepted the budget at last night’s meeting. 
• A discussion was had regarding the In-Sight meetings with Cushing 

Terrell. More meetings are being planned. 
• Susie informed us that we have received e-rate approval for our 

internet, and the bookmobile Hot-Spot. 
• Susie will be out of the office Saturday and Sunday, back on Monday. 
• Sara L-P will be back on Saturday. 
• Susie reminded everyone to not hesitate to call dispatch if it is needed. 

 
TREVA 

• Treva informed us that Jacob is working on the backlog of received 
materials. 

• Isa is working in the Annex 
• Treva is working on ordering more materials 

 
SARA LP 

• Sara was not present 

P 85



 
SARA K 

• Sara informed us that the Tech Sessions are going well. 
• Sara is working on Dell quotes for FAP as well as learning the backend 

of the Library website.  
 
AARON 

• Aaron is working on the board packet 
• Timesheets are due tomorrow 

 
BOB 

• Bob informed us that the electrician needs to know where to install the 
pole in the Library Park. Once a location is picked it will get installed. 

• Bob continues to train John to take over. 
 
RAE 

• Rae informed us that all the Loot Boxes have been packed. 
• Summer reading programs are slowly wrapping up. 
• End of Summer Reading event will be on August 17th. More details to 

come. 
• Rae thanked Sara L-P for covering in Kids place when needed.  

 
SARAH C 

• Sarah informed us that Summer Music is going very well, over 140 
people attended last night. 

• Sarah is working on a plan to block off 3rd St & 3d Ave around the 
Library Park for next week’s performance. A large crowed is expected 
and we will need the extra room. 

• Sarah will be out of the office today and will be working a ½ day on 
Friday since she has the Silent Book club on Saturday. 
 

JAKE 
• Jake showed us what the Pet Spotlight posters will look like. The first 

ones will be shown on August 1st.  
• Jake is planning a Library Staff Olympics. He asked for input on what 

day the Staff Olympics could be held. Everyone agreed to wait until 
Sara L-P returns to offer input.  

• There was an issue with Wowbrary. It is fixed now. 
• The August list of events is on our website. 
• Susie will be doing the Radio interviews next Thursday and Friday. 

 

P 86



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING 
Meeting Minutes 

July 24, 2024 
Present: Sarah Cawley, Treva Higgins, Sara Kegel, Aaron Kueffler, 

Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie McIntyre, Bob 
Miller, Jake Sorich 

Absent:  
Next Meeting: July 31, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office 
  
 
SUSIE 

• Susie gave an update on the renegotiation.  
• Susie led a discussion on the NW energy situation. The library is on the 

essential list and shouldn’t be effected. 
• A reminder that FAP requests are due to Susie. 
• Susie will be taking a two-week vacation in September.  
• Susie thanked everyone that participated in Cushing Terrell’s meeting. 

 
TREVA 

• Treva informed us she corrected an issue with wowbrary and how she 
was entering in items. Movies should now be displaying on it.  

 
SARA LP 

• Sara informed us that a lot of chit-chatting among staff is occurring in 
public serving areas. Please be conscious and remember patrons come 
first. 

• Sara informed us that she has reminded her staff that they are city 
Employees and should not be discussing politics with patrons. She also 
added that talking politics among your coworkers should occur outside 
the building and not during working hours. 

• Sara moved the water coolers provided by helping hands to the 
vestibule.  

• A discussion was had regarding a flyer hanging on library grounds.  
 
SARA K 

• Sara is working on FAP requests and Library technology needs. 
 
AARON 

• Aaron will be out of the office Thursday. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P 87



BOB 
• Bob informed us that Caitlyn started this week. 
• Ryan will be working next Saturday 12-6pm 
• The park is looking nice. Bob and John are working on getting the dirt 

area ready for sod. 
• A discussion was had regarding the mulch around the trees. 

 
John 

• John had nothing to report.  
 
RAE 

• Rae informed us that the big summer reading events have all wrapped 
up.  She thanked everyone that helped out. 

• Rae is working on FAP requests. 
• A discussion was had regarding the dress code during outdoor events.  

 
SARAH C 

• Sarah informed us that there will be no music in the park next week. 
• A discussion was had regarding installing a second community bulletin 

board.  
• Sarah is working on grants. 

 
JAKE 

• Jake is working on letting people know that the library is a cool 
environment and that water is available during this heat wave. 

 

P 88



Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

1 
 

 

 

Memory Café 
When: Tuesday, September 3, 12:30 to 2 pm 
Where: Gibson Park  
What:   This month we will meet at the Park to do some bird 
watching! If you know someone in your life who is struggling with 
memory loss, the Memory Café is held each month. It is designed to be 
a comfortable, social setting for community, connection, and support 
to socialize with those that are concerned with memory loss. 

 
Little Shell Tribal Health Medicaid sign-ups 
When: Wednesday September 4, 11, 18, and 25, from 10 am to Noon 
Where: First Floor Display area 
What: Have you recently lost your Medicaid coverage? Do you know if you can 
re-apply or if you could be losing coverage? A Little Shell Tribal Health Care 
Worker will be at the library to provide help to determine if you can re-apply for 
coverage, or sign up to get a plan on the Health Insurance Marketplace.  

 

 

Empowering Your Community with Photo Management 
When: September 12, 6:30 to 8 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room 
What: Tammy Copenhaver, a Certified Photo Manager and owner of 406 Digital 
Imaging Services LLC, is on a mission to help Montana families preserve their 
cherished photo memories. As a first-generation rancher, Tammy understands the 
enduring value of family stories passed down through generations. Helping families 
navigate photo management is her mission. Join Tammy on this journey to unlock 
the secrets of your photo legacy! 

Walk to End Alzheimer’s with the Alzheimer’s Association 
When: Saturday, September 14, Opening  
Ceremonies at 11 am 
Where: Gibson Park 
What:  The Great Falls Public Library will be at the Walk 
to End Alzheimer’s talking about what we do to help 
people with memory loss. We also will be walking in the 
event!   

 

P 89

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

2 
 

 

Board Game Evening at the Library 
When: Sunday, September 22 from 3 to 5:30 
pm 
Where: Cordingley Room 
What:  For this month’s Board Game Evening 
we will be playing Wits and Wagers and 
Bezzerwizzer for “Trivia Night.”  

Weekly Open Tech Sessions 
When: Thursday, September 5, 12, 19, and 26 from 1 to 3 pm 
Where: Small Conference Room downstairs 
What:  The Great Falls Public Library is hosting Open Tech Sessions every 
Thursday to assist you with all your technology needs and questions. Whether 
it's setting up your new smartphone, troubleshooting software issues, or 
navigating social media platforms, our friendly tech-savvy team is here to help! 
**Please note:** While we're eager to lend a hand, we are not a repair shop. We won't be able 
to physically repair devices, but we'll do our best to guide you through any digital challenges. 

 

 

 

AAUW Donation Days 
When: Every Tuesday through Oct. 8  
from 10 am to 2 pm 
Where: Back entrance loading area 
What: The AAUW Is taking donations for their upcoming book sale in 
October. They take used books, CDS, DVDs, games and puzzles in good 
condition. They do not accept textbooks, encyclopedias, magazines, 
Reader’s Digest books, VHS tapes, cassette tapes, materials in poor 
condition, discarded library books. 

Western Native Voices Voter Registration 
When: Thursdays, September 5, 12, 19, and 26, 11 am to 3 pm 
Where: First Floor Display area 
What: Montana Western Native Voices will be in the library helping 
register people to vote in the upcoming election in November, and 
answer any questions about the process.  

 
 

P 90

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

3 
 

Banned Books Week 2024 
When: September 22 through 28 
Where: First Floor Display Area 
What: Banned Books Week is an annual event that highlights the 
value of free and open access to information. The event is supported 
by a coalition of organizations dedicated to free expression. The 
Library will have a display on our first floor in honor of this special 
week!  

 

 

 

Banned Books Week Freedom of Speech presentation with  
Professor Gail Belfert from the University of Providence 
When: September 26, Time TBD 
Where: Cordingley Room 
What: Banned Books Week presentation with Gail Belfert professor of 
Criminal Justice at University of Providence. Belfert practiced law for more 
than 20 years, and has taught at Rutgers University and Montclair State 
University. At the University of Providence, she coordinates the Master’s 
Degree Program in Criminal Justice, and chairs the Faculty Education and 
Tenure Committee. 

 
Genealogy Workshop as part of the Montana History Conference 
When: September 26, 9 am to noon  
Where: Cordingley Room 
COST: $15 per person 
What: From 9 am to noon, Curt Witcher will discuss First Nations Genealogical 
Research and Amber Oldenburg will discuss Researching Homestead Records.  
Pre-registration is required. This is part of the Montana History Conference. To 
Register, visit bit.ly/MTHSHistoryConference. This event is put on by the 
Montana State Genealogical Society and the Montana Historical Society 
 
Library Tours and Genealogy Consults 
When: September 26, 1 to 4:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room 
Take a free tour of the Library and meet with a professional genealogist for a 
free 20-minute consult.  

 

 

P 91

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

4 
 

  
National Good Neighbor Day Presentation with Brock Cherry 
When: Saturday, September 28, Time TBD  
Where: Cordingley Room 
What: Brock Cherry, the Great Falls Planning and Community 
Development Director will be at the Library to talk about future 
visions and plans for Great Falls. “I am committed to crafting 
innovative solutions that address social, economic, and 
environmental needs,” he said. “Through expertise in community 
engagement, strategic planning, and sustainable development, I 
create vibrant, inclusive spaces that enrich residents' lives. From 
revitalizing neighborhoods to fostering economic growth and 
promoting community well-being, I forge strong partnerships and 
leverage cutting-edge technologies. Let's connect and collaborate in 
building inspiring and thriving places.” 
 

 

 

National Good Neighbor Day Celebration 
When: Monday, September 30, Time TBD  
Where: CM Russell Museum 
What: To Celebrate National Good Neighbor Day, we are 
working with the Charles M. Russell Museum to host a 
community read. Join us at the Museum for a chat about the 
book “Behind Every Man: The Story of Nancy Cooper Russell” 
by Joan Stauffer. Copies of the book will be available for 
check out at the library.   

  

GFPL Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting 
When: Tuesday, September 24 at 4:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room 
What:  The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees meets for its 
monthly meeting to discuss items appearing on the board agenda available 
on our website or on the bulletin board in the library.  

 
 

 

 

P 92

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

5 
 

September Book Clubs 
The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books. 

  

 

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2nd Monday 
When: Monday, September 9, Noon to 1 pm  
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Discussion of Behind Every Man: The Story of Nancy Cooper Russell by 
Joan Stauffer 

 
 
 

 

Silent Book Club at Luna Coffee, 3rd Saturday  
When: Saturday, September 21, 10 am to noon 
Where: Luna Coffee Bar, 9 5th St S. 
What:  Chat with others about a book you've brought, read your book, relax or 
write/continue to read. 
 

 

Book Sleuths with Kalena in September, 2nd Tuesday 
When: Tuesday, September 10, 4:30 to 5:30 pm 
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Book club discussion of The Puzzler by AJ Jacobs 

 

The Very Arbitrary Book Club in September, 3rd Tuesday 
When: Tuesday, September 17, 10 am to 11 am 
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Book club discussion of Discussion of The Power of the Dog by Thomas Savage 

 

Page Forward Thursday With Susie in September, 4th Thursday 
When: Thursday September 26, 7:00-8:00 pm 
Where: 3rd floor Montana Room 
What: Book club discussion of The Covenant of Water by Abraham Verghese 

P 93

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

6 
 

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS 

 

Bookworms Storytime 
When:  Tuesdays at 9:30 am 
September 3 and 10 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
Audience: Children ages 3 to 8 and their families 
and caregivers 
What: Is your child ready for a more challenging 
Storytime? Join us for Bookworms this fall! This 
program for preschoolers and emerging readers K-
2nd grade will feature more challenging songs and 
physical movement and longer stories to build 
attention span and vocabulary. Perfect for 
homeschool families! Our theme for September 3 
and 10 is Pirates. On September 17 and 24 and 
October 1 and 8, we will celebrate Hispanic 
Heritage Month with four weeks of Spanish 
language Bookworms. 

Spanish Storytime-Special Bookworms Storytime for 
Hispanic Heritage Month 
When:  Tuesdays at 9:30am, September 17, 24 
Audience: Kids 3 to 8 years and their families and 
caregivers 
What: Is your child ready for a more challenging 
Storytime? Join us for Bookworms this fall! This 
program for preschoolers and emerging readers K-
2nd grade will feature more challenging songs and 
physical movement and longer stories to build 
attention span and vocabulary. Perfect for 
homeschool families! Celebrate Hispanic Heritage 
Month. (September 15 to October 15) with four 
weeks of Spanish-language songs and stories. 

 

P 94

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

7 
 

 

Books & Babies: A lap bounce program 
When: Thursdays from 10:30-11:15 
On September 5, 12, and 26  
(There will be no Books & Babies on September 19.) 
Where: Cordingley Room 
Audience: Babies birth to 1 ½ and their parents and caregivers 
What: Babies and their families are invited to join us for this fun,  
snuggly early literacy program for your littlest learners.  
Babies will enjoy lap bounce songs and a quick, engaging  
story followed by playtime. 

Docs & Tots with medical students from Touro College 
When: Thursday, September 19, 10:30-11:30 
Where: Cordingley Room 
Audience: Kids 3-8 years and their families and caregivers 
What: Please join us as we welcome medical students from Touro 
College for a hands-on, play-based exploration of going to the doctor. 
Kids will explore basic medical tools like stethoscopes in this fun, 
interactive program with future physicians, increasing their familiarity 
with doctors and doctor visits and reducing fear. If your child has a 
favorite stuffy, please ask them to bring it with them to see the 
doctors. 

 

 

Toddler Time (Now including Saturdays!)  
When: Friday mornings, 10:30-11:15:  
September 6, 13, 20, 27 
Saturday mornings, 9:30-10:15:  
September 7, 14, 21, and 28 
Where: Cordingley Room 
Audience: Toddlers 1 ½ to 3 years 
What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in the Cordingley 
Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs, movement, lap 
bounces, and a great story, followed by playtime. We are introducing a 
new Toddler Time on Saturday mornings starting in September, too! 

 

P 95

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

8 
 

School Bus Storytime with Big Sky Bus Lines  
When: Wednesday, September 4, 10:30-11:30 
Where: Cordingley Room 
Audience: Kids 3 to 5 years and their families and caregivers 
What: The Great Falls Public Library is excited to welcome Big 
Sky Bus Lines for a special school bus-themed Storytime. This 
program will be held in the Library’s basement, then wrap up 
outside, where we will explore a real school bus! 

 

 

Preschool Storytime  
When: Wednesdays, 10:30-11:30, September 11, 18, 25 
Where: Cordingley Room  
Audience: Kids 3 to 5 years and their families and caregivers. 
What: Preschoolers and their families are invited to join us in the 
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with 
songs, movement, and a great story.  
September’s theme is Pirates Go Back to School! 

  

Memory Story Walk 
When: Friday, September 6 to Wednesday, October 2, 
dawn to dusk 
Where: Gibson Park Walking Trail 
Audience: Community members of all ages 
What: Take a stroll in Gibson Park this September and 
celebrate Grandparents’ Day with two touching stories 
about family and memories. Never Forget Eleanor was 
written by Jason June and illustrated Loren Long. How 
to Babysit a Grandpa was written by Jean Reagan and 
illustrated by Lee Wildish. 

 

  

P 96

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 
Great Falls Public Library September 2024 Events 

 

9 
 

Dungeons and Dragons Fall Campaign  
When:  Saturdays from 3-5:30 
September 7, 14, 21, and 28 
Audience: Preteens and teens 12 to 18 years old. REGISTRATION REQUIRED 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: Our Fall D&D Campaign will meet on Saturdays from 3-5:30 for 8 
weeks. Make new friends and get creative with this fantasy-themed tabletop 
role-playing game. D&D supports the development of social, problem 
solving, and even practical math skills! A snack will be provided. ASL 
interpretation available upon request. To register for the Fall Campaign, 
please contact Youth Services staff: at xlee@greatfallslibrary.org or (406) 
453-0349, ext. 215 

 

 

Pirate Party! A celebration of Talk Like a Pirate Day 
When:  Saturday, September 21, 11:00-12:00 
Audience: Kids 3 to 12 years and their families and caregivers 
What: Say Arrrrr to Pirate English at this fun family event! Make pirate crafts 
for kids 3 and up and learn more about Mango Languages, our new language 
-learning app for kids, teens, and adults!  
Mango Languages is a cutting-edge language-learning app available free 
to all Great Falls Public Library patrons! Use your library card to access  
Mango on your smartphone or computer and learn more than 70 
languages, including Pirate English!   

 

P 97

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org


PATRON COMPLIMENTS AUGUST  2024 

 

7/9/2024 – A patron mentioned, as she was checking out, that she loves the 
“complementary parking” the library is offering! 

7/17/2024 – A patron looked through &amp; purchased a few CDs in our book sale 
corner, &amp; she mentioned how happy she was to have found them. She thanked the 
library for always having great selections out on the book sale shelves &amp; was 
looking forward to listening to the CDs on her upcoming road trip! 

7/23/2024 – A few patrons stopped by the library during the break in Supaman’s 
performance and purchased some books from the sale shelves. Everyone commented 
on how they found a book that they were excited to read, &amp; for a great price! 

7/27/2024 – A patron, who was checking out books, was excited to see the gumball 
book randomizer machine. She had heard of it but hadn’t seen it until that day. She 
thought the idea of giving some seldom-checked-out books a chance, &amp; doing it in 
that manner was a wonderful idea. 

 

Email from Patron: 

Hello! Hope you’re doing well! 

I just wanted to drop a quick note about the Ticket to Ride game night in the library 
basement. It was such a blast and I think everyone else felt the same. 

The setup was great—the tables were all ready when we got there, and the host was 
super knowledgeable about the game. They were always around to help with the rules 
and answer any questions we had. It was clear they did their homework, which made 
everything run smoothly. 

What really stood out to me was the host’s enthusiasm and dedication. They made sure 
everyone felt included and had a great time. Their passion for the game was 
contagious, and it really elevated the whole event. They were constantly checking in 
with us, making sure we were all set and having fun. It’s rare to see someone so 
committed and engaged, and it made a huge difference over stores' game events that 
just sort of leave the players to their own devices. 

The vibe was fantastic. Everyone was into playing, and it was calm, quiet, and focused. 
Way different from other game nights I’ve been to, which can get pretty loud and rowdy 
at a game store. Plus there was no pressure to buy anything, just pure fun. 

P 98



The host also showcased different versions of Ticket to Ride and explained the 
differences, which was really cool. The table arrangements were spacious, giving us 
plenty of room to play. The library volunteers even joined in, making it feel super 
welcoming. 

I didn’t plan on getting a library card that day, but after such a great experience, I 
figured I should. I’ve only used the library for things like the notary before, but now I’m 
excited to check out more of what you offer! 

Thanks a ton for organizing such an awesome game night! I’m really looking forward to 
the next one. 

 

Cheers, 

 

P 99



Great Falls Public Library Annual Report: 
 
The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees is required to present an annual report each year.   The Montana Code 
Annotated (MCA 22-1-309 Trustees—powers and duties.) includes a requirement that the Library Board “make an 
annual report to the governing body of the city or county on the condition and operation of the library, including a 
financial statement.” 
 
Historically, the Great Falls Public Library has reported to the City Commission through several channels.   

1. Participation in the annual budget process which includes financial reports, information on current goals, and 
proposed goals  

2. City Commission ex-officio participation on the Library Board 
3. Annual Commission Work Session presentations by the Library Director.  (Additional work sessions as needed.)   
4. Completion of the Montana State Library Public Library Survey.  Annual report made accessible to the public but 

not officially provided to the City Commission.   
5. Monthly Library reports submitted to the City Manager who collates them with the other Departments and 

provides them to the City Commission.   
 
In FY2024, the City Commission requested a report in the form of a work session conducted by the Trustees. 
 
SUGGESTION:  In response to criticism of previous annual reports, I would like to propose that the Library create a 
professional, written FY2024 Annual Report to be provided to the public and the City Commission.    

• Written report would provide more accessible, transparent information for the public who rarely attend City 
Commission work sessions or read through the entire 200+ page City budget. 

• Although most Montana Public Libraries meet this requirement by delegating and having the Library Director 
provide an in-person presentation to the governing body, presenting the City Commission with a written report 
officially approved by the Board would more clearly meet the MCA requirement 

 
NEXT STEPS:  

1. Discussion of proposal at July Board of Trustees meeting.   
2. If the Trustees are interested in an annual report, a full proposal will be added to the August Library Board of 

Trustees agenda.   
3. If the Board votes to direct Library staff to create a written report, a FY2024 Annual Report would be presented 

to the Trustees at their September meeting.   
4. Once approved by the Board, the report would be distributed to the City Commission and to the whole 

community.   
 
SAMPLES OF WRITTEN ANNUAL REPORTS: 

• Montana State Library Annual Report 2023: 
(https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/75a9c166e3f54d6cb93acc16de6cbf5f)   

• Missoula Public Library Annual report of statistics 2015-2016: 
https://docs.msl.mt.gov/slrd/library_development/Statistics/tools/brochures/stat_broch1/1185.pdf  

• Lewis & Clark Public Library Preliminary Budget Report FY2024 
https://www.lclibrary.org/DocumentCenter/View/5053/FY2024-Preliminary-Budget   

• Bozeman Public Library Foundation Annual Report 2017 
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-
FINAL_SCREEN.pdf   

• Bozeman Public Library Foundation Gratitude Report 2022 
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-
FINAL_SCREEN.pdf   

• Paris Gibson Square Annual Report 2022-2023 
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/60f1b3872dbc410c8cb3c9e4/t/6553ca62f1907559c67d199f/169999012
3075/FY23+Annual+Report+SMALL+HERO.pdf  

P 100

https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/75a9c166e3f54d6cb93acc16de6cbf5f
https://docs.msl.mt.gov/slrd/library_development/Statistics/tools/brochures/stat_broch1/1185.pdf
https://www.lclibrary.org/DocumentCenter/View/5053/FY2024-Preliminary-Budget
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-FINAL_SCREEN.pdf
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-FINAL_SCREEN.pdf
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-FINAL_SCREEN.pdf
https://www.bozemanlibraryfoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/BPLF-Annual-Report-FINAL_SCREEN.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/60f1b3872dbc410c8cb3c9e4/t/6553ca62f1907559c67d199f/1699990123075/FY23+Annual+Report+SMALL+HERO.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/60f1b3872dbc410c8cb3c9e4/t/6553ca62f1907559c67d199f/1699990123075/FY23+Annual+Report+SMALL+HERO.pdf


B
O

O
K

M
O

B
IL

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 

 

H
O

M
EB

O
U

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 H

A
V

E
 R

ES
U

M
ED

.  
IF

 Y
O

U
 A

R
E 

U
N

A
B

LE
 T

O
 P

H
YS

IC
A

LL
Y 

C
O

M
E 

IN
TO

 T
H

E 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
O

R
 

B
O

O
K

M
O

B
IL

E 
A

N
D

 W
O

U
LD

 L
IK

E 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
, 

P
LE

A
SE

 C
A

LL
 T

H
E 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

O
R

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

IA
N

! 
ik

ai
se

r@
gr

ea
tf

al
ls

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

G
R

E
A

T
 F

A
LL

S
 P

U
B

LI
C

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 
30

1 
2N

D
 A

ve
 N

 
G

re
a

t 
F

a
ll

s,
 M

T
 5

9
4

0
1 

(4
0

6
) 

4
53

-0
34

9
 

w
w

w
.g

re
a

tf
a

ll
sl

ib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 

S
E

P
TE

M
B

E
R

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

24
 

M
O

N
D

A
Y

 
TU

E
S

D
A

Y
 

W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

TH
U

R
S

D
A

Y
 

F
R

ID
A

Y
 

S
E

P
T.

 1
6

, 3
0

 
O

C
T.

 1
4

, 2
8

  
N

O
V

. 2
5 

D
E

C
. 9

, 2
3 

S
E

P
T.

 3
, 1

7 
O

C
T.

 1
, 1

5,
 2

9 
N

O
V

. 1
2,

 2
6 

D
E

C
. 1

0
, 2

4
 

S
E

P
T.

 4
, 1

8
 

O
C

T.
 2

, 1
6

, 3
0

  
N

O
V

. 1
3,

 2
7 

D
E

C
. 1

1 

S
E

P
T.

 5
, 1

9
 

O
C

T.
 3

, 1
7,

 3
1 

 
N

O
V

. 1
4

 
D

E
C

. 1
2,

 2
6 

S
E

P
T.

 6
, 2

0
 

O
C

T.
 4

, 1
8

 
N

O
V

. 1
5 

D
E

C
. 1

3,
 2

7 
   

   
H

IL
LC

R
E

S
T 

C
O

LO
N

Y
 

9
:3

0
-1

0
:3

0
 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

11
:0

0
-1

2:
0

0
 

S
K

Y
LI

N
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

12
:4

5-
1:1

5 
 

 
  F

A
IR

H
A

V
E

N
 

  C
O

LO
N

Y
 

   
   

  9
:3

0
-1

0
:3

0
 

W
E

D
S

W
O

R
TH

   
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  1

1:0
0

-1
1:3

0
 

   
   

  S
T 

TH
O

M
A

S
  

   
   

  P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L 
   

   
  1

2:
15

-1
:0

0
 

   

 U
LM

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

9
:3

0
-1

0
:3

0
 

G
O

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

W
 

11
:15

-1
1:4

5 
TH

E
 L

O
D

G
E

 
12

:15
-1

2:
4

5 
 

 
F

T.
 S

H
A

W
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
9

:3
0

-1
0

:15
 

F
T 

S
H

A
W

 P
.O

. 
10

:4
5-

11
:15

 
S

U
N

 R
IV

E
R

 P
.0

. 
11

:3
0

-1
2:

15
 

 

 C
A

S
C

A
D

E
  

R
ID

G
E

 A
P

TS
 

9
:3

0
-1

0
:0

0
 

E
D

U
C

A
R

E
 

C
H

IL
D

C
A

R
E

  
10

:15
-1

1:1
5 

TL
C

 (F
O

X
 F

A
R

M
) 

11
:3

0
-1

2:
0

0
 

E
A

G
LE

S
 M

A
N

O
R

 
3:

30
-4

:15
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
O

N
D

A
Y

 
TU

E
S

D
A

Y
 

W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

TH
U

R
S

D
A

Y
 

F
R

ID
A

Y
 

S
E

P
T.

 9
, 2

3 
O

C
T.

 7
, 2

1 
 

N
O

V
. 4

, 1
8

 
D

E
C

. 2
, 1

6,
 3

0
 

S
E

P
T.

 1
0

, 2
4

 
O

C
T.

 8
, 2

2 
 

N
O

V
. 1

9
 

D
E

C
.3

, 1
7,

 3
1 

S
E

P
T.

 1
1, 

25
 

O
C

T.
 9

, 2
3 

N
O

V
. 6

, 2
0

 
D

E
C

. 4
, 1

8
 

S
E

P
T.

 1
2,

 2
6 

O
C

T.
 1

0
, 2

4
 

N
O

V
. 7

, 2
1 

D
E

C
. 5

, 1
9 

S
E

P
T.

 1
3,

 2
7 

O
C

T.
 1

1, 
25

 
N

O
V

.8
, 2

2 
D

E
C

. 6
, 2

0
 

 TH
E

 P
O

R
TA

G
E

 
A

P
TS

. 
9

:3
0

-1
0

:15
 

S
O

R
O

P
TI

M
IS

T 
 

A
P

TS
 

10
:3

0
-1

1:1
5 

C
C

JD
C

 
11

:3
0

-1
1:4

5 
IR

IS
 R

E
TI

R
E

M
E

N
T 

12
:3

0
-1

:0
0

 

 LI
TT

LE
 L

E
A

R
N

E
R

S
 

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 

9
:3

0
-1

0
:0

0
 

G
R

A
S

S
LA

N
D

 
C

O
LO

N
Y

   
   

   
   

 
10

:3
0

-1
1:3

0
 

B
IG

 S
TO

N
E

 
C

O
LO

N
Y

 
12

:3
0

-1
:3

0
   

   
   

   
   

 

 JI
LL

S
 P

LA
C

E
 

9
:3

0
-1

0
:0

0
 

JU
S

T 
F

O
R

 K
ID

Z
 

D
A

Y
C

A
R

E
 

10
:15

-1
0

:4
5 

N
E

X
T 

B
E

S
T 

TH
IN

G
 

11
:0

0
-1

2:
0

0
 

  P
LA

Y
 N

 L
E

A
R

N
  

  A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 

  1
2:

30
-1

:3
0

 
 

  H
IL

LT
O

P
 C

O
LO

N
Y

 
10

:0
0

-1
1:0

0
 

P
V

 C
O

LO
N

Y
 

12
:0

0
-1

2:
4

5 
B

E
LT

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 
1:0

0
-1

:4
5 

 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

   
   

   
   

E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

  
C

E
N

TE
R

 
10

:0
0

-1
1:0

0
 

W
E

E
 D

IS
C

IP
LE

S
 

11
:15

-1
2:

0
0

 
TL

C
 (M

S
U

) 
12

:15
-1

2:
30

 
N

A
TU

R
E

’S
 W

A
Y

  
D

A
Y

C
A

R
E

 
12

:4
5-

1:1
5 

P 101




	01) Agenda AUGUST  27, 2024
	I. AGENDA APPROVAL
	II. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS
	III. PUBLIC COMMENT
	IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD IN JUNE (Pages _____)
	V. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pages _____)
	A. INCOME STATEMENT JULY 2220 (OPERATING BUDGET)
	B. INCOME STATEMENT JULY 2221 (FOUNDATION/DONATION BUDGET
	C. CASH FLOW SHEET JULY
	D. LIBRARY VENDOR SUMMARY FOR JULY
	E. GFPL FOUNDATION VENDOR SUMMARY FOR JULY
	F. JULY DONATION REPORT

	VI. REPORTS (Pages _____)
	A. MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT (TECHNICAL SERVICES)
	B. DIRECTOR REPORT
	C. STATISTICAL REPORT
	D. PERSONNEL REPORT
	E. GFPL FOUNDATION REPORT
	F. CHAIR REPORT
	G. BOARD REPORTS       H.    CITY/LIBRARY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

	VII. OLD BUSINESS
	A. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Pages _____)  MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SECTION OF THE POLICY MANUAL AS PRESENTED.
	SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE
	B. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: LIBRARY STANDARDS ROADMAP REVIEW – PUBLIC RELATIONS, PROGRAMMING & COLLECTION (Pages _____)  MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE PERSONNEL & EMPLOYMENT PR...
	SECOND        PUBLIC COMMENT        BOARD DISCUSSION   VOTE
	C. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: QUARTERLY TRAINING

	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	A. FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS PROPOSAL (Pages _____)   MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE FOUNDATION APPROVED PROJECTS PROPOSAL AS PRESENTED.
	B. PROFESSIONAL ANNUAL REPORT (Pages _____)
	MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE CREATION OF A PROFESSIONAL, WRITTEN ANNUAL REPORT.
	C. SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETIN SCHEDULE (Pages _____)
	MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJUST THE SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING DATE TO _________________.

	IX. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES
	X. ADJOURMENT
	MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING.

	04.01) DRAFT Meeting Minutes June 25 , 2024 REVISED
	04.02) DRAFT Meeting Minutes July 23 , 2024
	05.A.01) July 2024 budget income 2220 statement for August 2024  Board Packet
	05.A.02) July 2024 budget 2221 income statement for August 2024  Board Packet
	05.A.03)  FY2025 Cash Flow sheet for August 2024  Board Packet
	05.B) 2220 Vendor summary FY25
	05.C) 2221 Vendor summary FY25
	05.D) Donations for JULY 2024
	Sheet1

	06.B.01) Management Team Report Technical Services
	06.B.02) Management Team Report 23-24 FY Top Items
	06.C) Directors Report August 2024
	06.D.01) Patron Checkouts for the month 7-1-2024
	06.D.02) August 2024 Board Packet Charts from July Statistics
	06.D.03) VOLUNTEER HOURS DATABASE
	Board Packet Chart

	06.E) Personnel Report for JULY 2024
	07.A.01) Agenda Report Policy Review Board of Trustees Policy
	07.A.02) Library Board Bylaws APPROVED Nov 2023
	Article I. Purpose
	Article II. Members
	Article Ill. Officers
	Article IV. Meetings of the Board of Trustees
	Article V. Amendments to Bylaws


	07.A.03) APPROVED Great Falls Public Library Naming Policy
	07.A.04 GFPL rules of conduct and procedure of board meetings
	07.B.01) Agenda Report Roadmap Review--Programing Public Relations and Collection
	07.B.02) Public Library Standards Roadmap Programming Public Relations and Collection
	Public Library Standards Road Map:  Great Falls Public Library Status

	08.A.01) Agenda Report Foundation Approved Project Proposals
	08.A.02) Library Needs Finance Committee September 2024
	08.B.01) Agenda Report Professional Annual Report
	08.C.01) Agenda Report Date of September Meeting
	Z.01) Director's Itinerary July 2024  for August 2024 Board Packet
	Director’s Itinerary: July 2024

	Z.02) Manager Meeting Minutes
	2024 07 03 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	July 3, 2024

	2024 07 17 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	July 17, 2024

	2024 07 24 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	July 24, 2024


	Z.03) September Monthly Events List for August Board Packet
	Z.04) Patron Feedback for August 2024 Meeting
	Z.05) Annual Report document
	Z.06) Bookmobile Fall Schedule
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



